NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: River city Drum Corp / Spirit of the Drum arts program

Applicant Requested Amount: $ 20,000.00
ot - $20,00000
Appropriation Request Amount: $ : 3 17,500

Executive Summary of Request

Funds Requested for River City Drum Corp Arts Institute ( Spirit of the Drum ) arts programs in Metro
Louisville . The program is designed to connect Metro Louisville's undeserved urban core communities of
Parkland,Russell, Shawnee,Portland,California and the Cane Run corridor, highlighting educational
opportunities available at Historical Black Colleges and Universities . The progarm began on September
16th ,2017 and concludes on June 30th ,2018 .

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes [JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? @ Yes [ ] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Dééﬂ"/ )@ / $ 5,009 2/2/2018

District # Pr(jlary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

ﬁrganization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
one

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program: RCDC Da,Ville Classic Spirit of the Drum

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legisiative assistant
have with this organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None
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Applicant/Program:

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant
have with this organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization River City Drum Corp

Program Name and Request AmountSpirit of the Drum art institute

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

[(]
w

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

D
w

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

AR

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

B
wn

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

@
(]

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

(1]
w

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

(]
]

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

49

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

¢

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

)
w

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants ar en evaluation forms) included?
prog p

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportuni#{ plag and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the /?713 C arltfz revigv program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB Charity Review Standards?, )

5|3 [E 1A 3 PIPIFIFRRE)

Prepared by: Charles Weathers Date: 2/2/2018
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

—

! SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION
. Legal Name of Applicant Organization: > T

ririm ,3'»‘ & 5—"?“?
5 WiOIR Y
. (os listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records .-y AL “/ ‘*':" Ll

- Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 3308 Chauncey Avenue Louisville, KY 40211 ;

Website: www.rivercitydrumcorpky.com

= — e

!
|
1
‘
|

Applicant Contact: Albert Shumake - Title: ' Assistant Director
" Phone: 8594929525 Email: ynggfidandblk@gmail.com
ﬁinancial Contact: Albert Shumake Title: Assistant Director 4
| Phone: 8594929525 Email: iynggﬁdaﬂ@gmail.cgr}_”_;

' Organization’s Representative wfﬁ; attended NDF Training:  Alhort &1 ” aap il

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): Immaculate Heart of Mary, Farnsley Middle School, Neighborh_ojod_go_ﬁsg, 'Maupin

Council District(s): 1,2,3,4,5,6, | zip code(s): ~[40211, 40212, 40215, 40210, 4020
SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION |

. PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: DaVille Classic 2018

i Total Request: ($) \20,000.00 i Total Metro Award (this pmgrar_n-) in previous year: ($} ‘

5|

‘ Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

5 Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

uhe Following are Required Attachments:

| & IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter | - Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
| & Current year projected budget & IRS Form WS
| @ Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
& Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H & Annual audit (if required by organization) '

& Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

1
! .

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro

| Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,

! from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional |
| sheet if necessary. i

1 o i )
| Source: External Agency Amount: ($) 20,000.00 ;
i Source: Amount: (3) | I
1 Source: Amount: (5) ;

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes {8 No

&s the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [OYes @ No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: 4
The River City Drum Corps Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. vision is to use the "Spirit of the Drum", which is a
multifaceted percussive arts program that begins on September 16, 2017 and concludes on June 30,
2018. The program is designed to connect Metro Louisville's underserved urban core communities of
Parkland, Russell Lee, Shawnee, Chickasaw, Smoketown, Portland, California Park, Cane Run Corridor,
and the Midwest Percussion Association (3DI-Dayton, Ohio, Boom Squad-Evansville, Indiana, Columbus
Saints-Columbus, Ohio, PICK Percussion- Peoria, lllinois) to the Marching Band traditions and educational
opprotunities available at Historically Black Colleges and Universities (Kentucky heState
University-Frankfort, Kentucky, Lincoln University-Jefferson City, Missouri, Tennessee State University,
Nashville, Tennessee, Alabama State University-Huntsville, Alabama, Simmons Callege of
Kentucky-Louisville, Kentucky) and the Honda Battle of the Bands, anually held in Atlanta, Georgia. The "
Spirit of the Drum" mission is developed through the implementation of educational and Cultural Arts
programs which provide activities, instruction, and cultural art exchanges in; dance, piano, workshops,
various percussive styles, drum line showcases, parades, lecture demonstrations, and performances
produced by local and national arts organization (Kentucky Center of the Performing Arts, Lincoln Center
Crchestra w/ Wynton Marsalis, Urban Bush Women, Yamato, Complexions Contemporary Ballet)

The "Spirit of the Drum" marching season is a series of drum line showcases, workshops, performances,
and parades that will take place in: Dayton, Ohio, Nashville, Tennessee, Evansville, Indiana, Pineville,
Kentucky, Frankfort, Kentucky, Springfield, Kentucky, and Louisville, Kentucky. The program establishes
new avenues for the families to travel outside familiar surroundings, exposing families to the possibilities of
new relationships, new places, diverse percussion styles, and cultural and educational enrichments.

The Annual Da'Ville Classic Drum Line Showcase brings a mixture of showmanship, creativity, flare, and
marching traditions of Historically Black Colleges and Universities, high schools, and community lines. The
Drum Lines come from Ohio, Kentucky, Indiana, Missouri, and Alabama, expanding the horizons of
participants and Metro Louisville.

The Spirit of the Drum service locations:

Immaculate Heart of Mary Church 3308 Chauncey Avenue- Louisville, KY 40211
Nativity Academy 531 East Liberty Street-Louisville, KY 40202
Farnsley Middle School-3400 Lees Lane Louisville, KY 40216
Maupin Elementary School 1312 Catalpa Street-Louisville, KY 40211
The Kentucky Center for the Perfoming Arts 501 West Main Street Louisville, KY 40202
3DI-Dakota Center 33 Burnett Street Dayton, OH 45402
Boom Squad 800 Evans Ave Evansville, IN 47737

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Brandy Shumake-Young 1/1/2018
Gola Busby 1/1/2019
Jamie Keith 1/1/2019
Lynn Rippy 1/1/2019
Eric Burse 1/1/2020
Rev. Steven Smith 1/1/2020
Evelyn Weathers 1/1/2019
Chuck Dobbins 1/1/2020

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Each board member is selected for three years of service with the aption for a second three year term.

After their second two year term, the board member must sit out for two years before they can return to the
board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Albert Shumake 15,00.00
Janee White 6,500.00
Kameron Graham 5,000.00

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

- A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data |
| with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
| designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): ,
| The River City Drum Corps Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. vision is to use the "Spirit of the Drum", which is a f
multifaceted percussive arts program that begins on September 16, 2017 and concludes on June 30, 2018. The
program is designed to connect Metro Louisville's underserved urban core communities of Parkland, Russell Lee,
: Shawnee, Chickasaw, Smoketown, Portland, California Park, Cane Run Corridor, and the Midwest Percussion \
| Association (3DI-Dayton, Ohio, Boom Squad-Evansville, Indiana, Columbus Saints-Columbus, Ohio, PICK é
Percussion- Peoria, [1linois) to the Marching Band traditions and educational opprotunities available at Historically
Black Colleges and Universities (Kentucky heState University-Frankfort, Kentucky, Lincoln University-Jefferson
City, Missouri, Tennessee State University, Nashville, Tennessee, Alabama State University-Huntsville, Alabama,
Simmons College of Kentucky-Louisville, Kentucky) and the Honda Battle of the Bands, anually held in Atlanta,
Georgia. The "Spirit of the Drum" mission is developed through the implementation of educational and Cultural Arts
programs which provide activities, instruction, and cultural art exchanges in; dance, piano, workshops, vatious
percussive styles, drum line showcases, parades, lecture demonstrations, and performances produced by local and
national arts organizations (Kentucky Center of the Performing Arts, Lincoln Center Orchestra w/ Wynton Marsalis,
Urban Bush Women, Yamato, Complexions Contemporary Ballet)
The program will create the following percussive arts opportunities: 3D1 Drum Line Showcase,Dayton, OH Feb 4,
2017, This is How Do It Musical, Brown Theatre Feb25, 2018, Percussion Ensemble Workshop-Jazz Percussionist
Jecorey Arthur Sept 2017-June 2018, Kentucky Center for the Performing ArtsReach Keepers of the Dream January
14,2018, 11th Annual Da'Ville Classic Drum Line Showcase, Kentucky Derby Pegasus Parade May 3, 2018,
_ Mountain Lanrel Festival Parade Pineville KY Mav 26 2018 Roomfest Evansville IN Inne 2 2018
B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
| The funding will be for the cost associated with the use of the Palace Theatre transportation, lodging in the city of
| Louisville for Historically Black Colleges and Universities.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

' D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metra fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[7] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

| plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

1. Provides community based after school venues for musically inclined children to participate in
percussion activities

2. Empowers childen with musical skills to become successful members of middle and high school band
programs

3. The program creates scholarship opportunities to Kentucky State University, Lincoln University,
Tennessee State University, and Simmons College of Kentucky.

4. Creates opportunities for parents, primary care givers, and extended families to become participants in
activities involving their children.

5. Builds productive community partnerships and relationships with churches, schools, social and civic
organizations.

The program process for collecting data and indicators that will be tracked are;e

a.Pre test to establish bench marks

b. Post test to measure program results

c. Report cards and progress reports

d. KidsTrax for monitoring attendance

e. Program evaluations from members and parents

f. Referrals to track members behavior in school

The program measurables outcomes are:

a. Youth gains new knowledge and increases skills in reading, writing, science, compute technology, audio
and video production, and career production

b. Youth gains new knowledge and increase skills in areas of composition, sight reading, sticking, rhythm
development, audio and video production, performance etiquette, booking, and managing performances
¢. Madification of attitudes, behaviors, attitude in areas of personal accountability and academics

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The Spirit of the Drum Service Locations:

Immaculate Heart of Mary Church 3308 Chauncey Avenue, Louisville, KY 40211 leases space at belo
below market rate providing a home for the River City Drum Corps Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.

RCDC is the program service provider through the "Spirit of the Drum" funds generated are used to offset
other expenses associated with the development of the Spirit of the Drum programs

Nativity Academy 531 East Liberty Street Louisville, KY 40202, Farnsley Middle School 3400 Lees Lane
Louisville, KY 42016, Wheatley Elementary School

(Farnsley Mlddle School Drum Line will field a team to participate in the 12th Annual Da'Ville Clkassic
Drum Line Showcase and WE Day at the Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts)

Maupin Elementary School 1312 Catalpa Street Louisville, KY 40211

The Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts 501 West Main Street Louisville, KY 40202-providing funding
for the workshops, equping piano studio for instruction, musical composition, sight reading, and music
theory

Our partnership with;3DI-Dakota Center 33 Burnett Street Dayton, OH 45402 Boom Squad 800 South
Evans Avenue Evansville, IN 47737 creates opportunities to attend their Annual Drumline Showcase
creating avenues for travel, builds on-going organizational family relations and cultural exchanges for
RCDC families.

Page 6
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials M



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5,000.00 5,000.00

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

: Telephone

: In-town Travel 6,900.00 6,900.00

: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

: Professional Service Contracts

I om Mmool w| >

: Program Materials 29,800.00 29,800.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 20,000.00 | 20,000.00 40,000.00

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | 20,000.00 | 61,700.00 81,700.00

“a of Program Bodget 24.47 % 75.53 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 56,000.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants 5,700.00

Other (please specify)

Total Bover

fov Cobumng 2 Expengas %% 61,700.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use muitiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
o I
Louisville Palace Theatre $15,000.00 15,000.00
Transportation fo Tennessee State 5,000.00 5,000.00
Louisville Palace Theatre Expenses. Transportation
for Kentucky State Univ. and Alabama A&M 20,000.00 20,000.00
Totall  $20.000.00 20.000.00 40.000.00

Page 8 0
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

~ Donor*/Type of Contribution
Volunteer $5000.00 $17.75 an hour
. 5,000.00 $17.75 @ hour
Total Value of in-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1, 2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO ] YES

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e — e
G

ASSURANCES . . .
- ; b :
authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
h's or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed vannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietham era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

el . SECTION 8 ~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES g e

i EE&?F\T under the w the information in this application including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: ﬁW @)Ma@ Date: | / 23/ 2
Legal Signatory: (please print): A_ WL% gﬁv)nau ‘ L AQS_\ : ﬂf["(j\%
Phone: 6561 4429528 ‘ Extension: Email: ‘ \/nq(q) £+cf amdiLu_] (Z_@

M (,tuwp
Page 10
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INTERNAL REVENUE 3ERVICE CEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. 0. BGX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

’ tification Number:
Date: M'&Y 57 & ?QG?‘ M y

LN Y
17053050741047
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS lontact Person:
INSTITUTE JOSEPH R KENNEDY ID% 31¢47
4621 KILLSIDE DR ‘ Contact Telephone Number:
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-2652 (877) 829-5500

public Charity Statuys:
170(b) (1) (a) (viy

.. Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated AUGUST 2003, stated you would be exempt from Federal

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Intermal Revenue Code, and you weuld
be treated as a pPublic charivy, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are classified as a public charit:
under the Code section listed in the heading of thig letter. Since your
SXempt status was not under consideration, YOu continue to be classified as
an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section S01{¢) (3] of the
Code .

Publicatien 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilitiss ag an exempt crganization,
You may reguest a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-357s. Information is also available on Our Internet Web Site at
www.irs.gov, :

If you have general questions about exempt Organizations, please call our
toll-free nunber shown in the heading.

Please keep thig lettexr in your permanent records.

——— e L - cee o

Sincerely yours,
AT

~t -
B e 4

Robert Choi

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 1p50 D0/C3G)



River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc
Spirit of the Drum
Final Budget 2017-18

Income Projected
Metro Louisville 15,000.00
Norton Foundation 20,000.00
Parent Support Group 15,000.00
Owlsley Brown 10,000.00
Jefferson County Public Schools 15,000.00
Program Services 15,000.00
I'th Annual DaVille Classic 10,000.00
Living The Legacy of Zambia Nkrumah 10,000.00
Alfred Geiretts Hope Initiative 19,000.00
Total $ 129,000.00
Expenses

Program Staff 30,000.00
Immaculate Heart of Mary 8,000.00
Utilities 8,000.00
Office Supplies 9,000.00
Progam Materials 20,300.00
Telephone 4,000.00
Vehicle 13,000.00
Travel 15,000.00
Insurance 6,700.00
Electronic Equipment 15,000.00

Total $ 129,000.00



1/23/2018

' BB&T

Account Details

Small Business Online Banking

Account Details

Checking [/ $15,213.62

As of Jan 23, 2018

Available Balance $15,213.62
Posted Balance: $16,013.62
Interest Paid (YTD): N/A
Interest Rate: N/A

Routing Number:

Account Number:

;
%
|
|
{

B Manage Debit Cards

Manage My Alerts

Buy QuickBooks

BB&T Business Checking Move your business in the right direction.
Open an account today. Get started >

Transaction Details

Date

Pending
01/23/2018

01/22/2018

01/22/2018

01/11/2018

:
:

H
H

Debit

Type Check#  Description

Debit (-)

Credit (+) Daily Posted

IN-BRANCH TRANSFER -

SERVICE CHARGES -
Fee PERIOD

$63.59

PAYMENT LOU WATER CO

ACH DEBIT

0000 River City Drum Corp C

$102.73

Balancel

Check 156 CHECK #1563 View

$16,013.62

$16,081.21

https://sma!lbusinessonIine.bbt.com/olbsys/bbtolbext/accntHist/acctDetaiIs’?action=manage&ON_ACCTHIST_PAGE=N&AccountlndexVaIue=1
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1/23/2018 Account Details

Daily Posted
Balance
OLB ACCOUNT
. ERVICE
01/11/2018 Debit FROM 12/11 TO 01/10 OFX ~ ©14.95
ACCT SOFTWARE FEE
01/11/2018 Credit COUNTER DEPOSIT View $12’600%
- Payment ATT PAYU River City
01/10/2018 Debit Drum ACH DEBIT $55.60 $3,598.89
; Payment ATT PAYP River City
01/05/2018 Debit Drum ACH DEBIT $45.00 $3,654.49
12/26/2017 Check 1562 CHECK #1562 View $195.00 $3,699.49 :
12/26/2017 Check 1561 CHECK #1561 View $150.00
12/26/2017 Check 1469 CHECK #1469 View $50.00

Your Pending Transactions and Available Balance will be adjusted during our nightly processing cycle as activity is posted to your account.
Transactions are paid from your Available Balance at the time of posting consistent with payment guidelines in your Bank Service Agreement.

1Daily Posted Balance: The posted balance after nightly processing is completed. Please note that transactions are paid from your Available
Balance consistent with our payment guidelines, and that the Available Balance may be different than your Daily Posted Balance. Important:
The Dalily Posted Balance does not reflect all pending transactions and fees and should not be used to determine how overdraft fees were
assessed.

Understanding deposits and balances

Online Banking Support: 888-BBT-ONLINE (888-228-6654) Credit Cards: 800-476-4228

Customer Service | Contact Us | Privacy and Security | Disclosures

© 2018, Branch Banking and Trust Company. Member FDIC. All Rights Reserved.

https://smallbusinessonline.bbt.com/olbsys/bbtolbext/accntHist/acctDetails‘?action:manage&ON_ACCTHlST_PAGE=N&AccountlndexVaIue=1 2/2



Non-Profit Checking PNCBANK

PNC Bank
For the Period 12/01/2017 to 12120/2017 Primary Account Number-

Page 10of 3
Number of enclosures: 0

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS g_ For 24-hour banking sign on to
INSTITUTE INC 5 pNC Bank Online Banking on pnc.com
3308 CHAUNCEY AVE FREE Online Biil Pay

LOUISVILLE KY 40211-1863
For customer service call 1-877-BUS-BNKG

Monday - Friday: 7 AM - 10 PM ET
Saturday & Sunday: 8 AM -5 PMET

Para servicio en espanol, 1-877-BUS-BNKG
Moving? Please contact your local branch

™ Write to: Customer Service

PO Box 609

Pittsburgh, PA 15230-9738
= Visit us at PNC.com/smallbusiness
% TDD terminal: 1-800-531-1648

For hearing impaired clients only

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT CHANGE FOR ALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTS
WITH TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Effective JANUARY 1, 2018, charges for certain Treasury Management services will change. The impact of these
changes on your organization will depend on the mix of services you use at PNC and your transaction volume.

If applicable, the fees for some of the services may be reduced or offset by the Earning Credit for your

account.

Rather than listing all the detail for all services, we would be happy to review with you the changes that

are applicable to your account and to discuss other services and options that may address the evolving needs
of your company. If you are interested, please contact Treasury Management Client Care (TMCC) at
1-800-669-1518

Effective JANUARY 1, 2018, the following fee will apply:

PINACLE EXPRESS
The fee for PINACLE EXPRESS Base Services will be $35.00 per month. Additionally, 'real-time’ data reporting
has been added to the base package and the number of accounts that can be added will be unlimited.

Effective FEBRUARY 1, 2018, the following fees will apply:

WIRE TRANSFER FEES
The fee for DOMESTIC WIRES INCOMING will be $12.50 each.
The fee for DOMESTIC WIRES OUTGOING - VOICE INITIATED (both repetitive and one-time) will be $30.00 each.

The fee for INTERNATIONAL WIRES INCOMING will be $20.00 each.
The fee for INTERNATIONAL WIRES OUTGOING - VOICE INITIATED for wires in U.S. currency will be $65.00 each and
for wires in a foreign currency will be $45.00 each.

The fee for REPEAT CODE STORAGE will be $2.30 each.
The fee for WIRE INVESTIGATIONS initiated within 99 days will be $35.00 and for those initiated 100 days or
after will be $150.00 each.



Non-Profit Checking

Q For 24-hour account tnformation. sign-on to

posy

pnc.com/mybusiness/

Non-Profit Checking Account Number:-ontinued

For the Perlod 12/01/2017 to 12/28/2017
River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts

Primary Account Number|
Page 2 of 3

The fee for WIRE TRANSFER MANUAL REPAIR will be $16.00 each.
The fee for VOICE PIN ISSUANCE AND MAINTENANCE will be $6.00 each.

The fee for BOOK TRANSFER INCOMING will be $5.00 each.
The fee for BOOK TRANSFER OUTGOING - VOICE INITIATED will be $20.00 each.

The fee for MAIL ADVICE will be $7.00 each.

The fee for FAX/ELECTRONIC ADVICE will be $3.25 each.

Non-Profit Checking Summary
Account number: ﬂ

Overdraft Protection has not been established for this account.

Please contact us if you would like to set up this service.

River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts
Institute Inc

Balance Summary

Beginning Deposits and Checks and other Ending
balance other additions deductions balance
14,920.03 13,333.33 15,010.26 13,243.10
Average ledger Average collected
balance balance
12,454.89 11,998.58
Deposits and Other Additions Checks and Other Deductions
Description ltems Amount Description ltems Amount
Deposits 1 13,333.33 | Checks 9 14,128.67
Check Card Purchases 6 881.59
Total 1 13,333.33 | Total 15 15,010.26
Daily Balance
Date Ledger balance Date Ledger balance Date Ledger balance
12/01 13,320.03 12/11 11,213.77 12/18 631.34
12/06 13,286.11 12/13 10,913.77 12/19 13,960.43
12/07 13,086.11 12/15 10,887.34 12/27 13,243.10
Activity Detail
Deposits and Other Additions
Deposits
Date Transaction Reference
posted Amount description number
12/19 13,333.33 Deposit 035476129
Checks and Other Deductions
Checks and Substitute Checks * Gap in check sequence
Date  Check Reference | Date Check Reference | Date Check Reference
posted number Amount number | posted number Amount number | posted number Amount number
1207 1031 * 20000 0702008371 12/11 1034 1.311.34 073081554 | 1227 1037 350.00 078017362
12/01 1032 350.00 070559739 | 12/13 1035 300.00 077475528 | 12727 1038 200.00 076440810
12/01 1033 1250.00 070055146 | 12/18 1036 10,000.00 072352179 | 12727 1041 * 167.33 076509073
Check Card Purchases
Date T j
posted Amount d?sﬁi%f%%n RE;eur;rl‘a%Er
12/06 33.92 0767 Debit Card Purchase Papa John's #00021 04554870094320767340

502-4476900 Ky

Check Card Purchases continued on next page



Non-Profit Checking

E For 24-hour account information. sign-on to For the Period 12/01/2017 to 12/28/2017
pnc.com/mybusiness/ River City Drum Corp Cuitural Arts

Primary Account Number: -
Non-Profit Checking Account Numbe\-ntinued Page 3 of 3

Check Card Purchases - continued

Date Transaction Reference

posted Amount description number

12/11 374.00 0767 Debit Card Purchase Actors Theatre Of Loui 73257870094320767345
502-5841265 Ky

12/11 187.00 0767 Debit Card Purchase Bristol Bar & Gril 89983870094320767344
Louisville Ky

12/15 26.43 (0767 Debit Card Purchase Hobby-Lobby #640 39432870094320767349
Louisville Ky

12/18 256.00 0767 Debit Card Purchase Techsoup 415-6339300 39760870094320767351

12/19 4.24 0767 Debit Card Purchase Ben Franklin Crafts 26898870094320767353

812-9441215 In

Detail of Services Used During Current Period

Note: The total charge for the following services will be posted to your account on 01/02/2018 and will appear on your next statement as a single
line item entitled Service Charge Period Ending 12/29/2017.

** Combined Transactions include ACH Credits, ACH Debits, Checks Paid, Deposited ltem - Consolidated, Deposit Tickets Processed

Description Volume Amount
Account Maintenance Charge .00 Requirements Met
Combined Transactions 12 .00 Included in Account
Checks Paid 9 .00
Deposited Item - Consolidated 2 .00
Deposit Tickets Processed 1 .00
Total For Services Used This Period .00
Total Service Charge .00

Member FDIC @ Equal Housing Lender



! OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
. Inspection’

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c). 527. or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99o.

alendar year, or tax year beginning , and ending A
C liame of organ zaton RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. IN D Employer identification number

J0nQ dusiness as

— ‘ 7 “umheranc street ar B0 nex f man g rot delivered o streer address) g‘?oom/sune
— "PTEMIEE 13508 CHAUNCEY AVENUE I miber
: initial returr City or town State 2P code

man i LOUISVILLE KY 40211

— T Foregn country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code

: SR T G Gross receipts $ 137.470
: “pohcaton pending [P Neme ard address of principal oficer H{a) is this 3 group return for subordinates? D Yes No
o EOWARD WHITE 3308 CHAUNCEY AVE. LOUISVILLE. KY 40211 H(b) Are all subordinates ncluded? [ Jves[ I nNo
L Taeevermpt statys LX ] sonenn] 1sone <€ (nserno ) D 4947(ax ) or D 527 ff"No " attach a iist. (see mnstructions)

J Website: » N-'A H(e) Group exemption number P .

’ L ear of fo-mation 2002 ' M State cf legal domicile KY

8
o
%’ 2 Checktushox ¥ E if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
O 3 Number zf yoting members of the governing body (Part VI line 1a) 3 7
ﬁ 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI line 1b) 4 5
£ 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V line 2a) 5 4
-% &  Totai number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) : 6
< | 7a Totalunrelated business revenue from Part Vil column (C) line 12 7a 0
b Netunrslateg business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34 _ , . 7b 0
! Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI line 1m) . : . 86.782 89.397
% -8 Program service revenue ‘Part VI line 2g) 57.461 48.073
3 10 Investment income (Part VIl column (A} lines 3. 4. and 7d) L 0 0
“ 111 Other revenue (Part VIl column (A) lines 5 8d 8¢ 9c 10¢. and 11e) [; 0 0
112 Totalrevenue—add lines 8 through 1 {must equal Part Vlil. column (A). line 12) | 144,243 137.470
|13 Grants anc similar amounts paid (Part IX column (A) lines 1-3) i_‘ 0 0
14 Benefits paid 10 or for members (Part IX column (A). line 4) | 0 0
g | 15 Salares other compensatior empioyee benefits (Part IX. column (A). iines 5-10) ' 3515 5530
é—’ ‘ 16a Professiora fundraising fees Pant IX coiumn (A) line t1e} 0 0
o b Total ‘unaraising expenses iPart IX column (D) line 25 » OJ
W17 Otrer expenses (Part IX column (A) lines 11a-11d 11f-24e) i 106,826 143.814
118 Totai expenses Addlines 13-+~ {must equal Part IX column (A). line 25 : 110.341] 149.344
_ .18 Revenue ‘ess expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 | 33,902; -11.874
o 8 | H . .
g_i | 20 Total assats (Part X ling 18 L_@’”'"g OfcurregtTY;rO! = °era'5O 114
;; 121 Tota es Pan X ine 28 21305 1.800
= 22 Netassets or fung balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 , . 58_y905 48'314

| Signature Block
r senaities of sare T ——— .
erates of penurs  deciare that have examineg this rature including accompanying scheduies and statements and to the best of my knowledge
LS Tue correct 2nc complete Deciaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on afl information of which preparer has any knowledge

T b I
’ Cv::arue of f:v\“‘:er Date
! > FUVVAQD WHITE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

2natname and stie

H}
3

. SRR 1 Preparer's signature Dite T
Paid s ! Check f
‘Charies Alexander 111 Charles Alexander 1l 5/15/2017 | self-employed
Preparer ——=-==200 | _
Use Only  .frwsname  ® Charles Alexander Il CPA | fiems £
Frms agzress @ 930 E Broadway. Louisville. KY 40204 | erone no wplcrsd
May the IRS Jiscuss tus reture with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) _ _ v Yes D No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 2018
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©6  RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC.
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)( 1) (other than a private foundation}? if "Yes
complete Schedule 2 ! X
's tne organization required to complete Schedule 8. Schedule of Contributors {see instructicns)? 2 X
23 the organization enqage 'n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or ir opposition to
candidates for puthe office” f “Yes * complete Schedule C. Part | 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities. or have a section 501(h)
election ' effect dunng the tax vear? If "Yes ' complete Schedule C Part I 4 X
s the organizaticr a section 5C1 )4} 50115 or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues
assessmenis 27 simvlar amounts as defined i~ Revenue Procedure 98-197 (f "Yes. “ complete Schedule C.
Dgr 't 5 X
Cane organzatior mamntan any conor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
nave the :=:H‘ 1o provide advice 5“ the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

‘es " complete Scnedule D Par 6 X
D1 the orgarizanon receve or rold a conservation easement including easements to preserve open space.
the environment histarc fand areas. or historic structures? If "Yes. " complete Schedule D Part Il 7 X
D:d the orgamization maintain collections of works of art. historical treasures or other similar assets? /f "Yes."
complete Schedule & RPart 1 8 X
Oid the creanizaton report an amount in Part X line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability. serve as a
custodiar ;“ amcunts notisted in Part X or provide credit counseling debt management credit repair. or debt
negotiation services™ f Ves  complete Schedule D. Part IV . 9 X
Did the orgarizaticr directly or through a related organization. hold assets in temporarily restricted
gncowments permanent andowmsants or quasi-endowments? if "Yes complete Schedule D. Part V 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the fetlowing questions 1s "Yes " then complete Schedule D. Parts VI,
ViIE VIE X o7 X as applicable
Did tne orgarization report an amount for land bulldings and equipment in Part X_line 107 /f "Yes. “ complete
Schedule D Pgr 11a] X
D3 the creamzation rescr ar amount for investments—other securities in Part X. line 12 that is 5% or more
ofits 1ola! assets t2ponec ~ Pam X hne 167 F 'Yes ¢ complete Schedule D Part Vii . 11b X
Dratne organizaten report a7 amount for investments-—program related in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more
ofts 1otal assets "eported in Par X line 167 /f "Yes complete Schedule D. Part Vil 11¢ X
D¢ the orgamizaton report an amount for other assets in Part X line 15 that1s 5% or more of its total assets
enonied n Par X ine 187 "Ves " complete Schedule D Part iX 11d X
Dz the orgarzatcr repe- an amount for other izbibties in Part X line 257 Jf "Veg * complete Schedule D Part X. 11e X
Cid the organizatan's separate o7 consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the crganizaton s nabity for unceriam tay positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes." complete Schedule D. Part X 11f X
D¢ the orgarizator obtair separate independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes." complete
Schedule D Pars Xi and Xi- 123 X
Was the organizatior included 1n consolidated independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes.”
and i the crgamization answered "No” to line 12a. then completing Schedule D. Parts XI and X 1S optional 12b X
Is the organization a schocl descrbed in section 170(bY N(ANIN? If “Yes " complete Schedule £ 13 X
Did the orgarzaticn maintain an office employees or agents outside of the United States? Td,a X
D1 the organzaton nave aggrecaie revenues or expenses of more than $10.000 from grantmaking.
fungraising Cusiness nvestment and program service activities outside the United States. or aggregate
foreign nvestments Laiued at $100 20C or more? if "Yes " complete Schedule ~ Parts | and I/ 14b X
DT the organ zaton report on Par 1Y column ‘At line 3 more than $5.000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign craanization” i "Ves “comgpiete Schedule £ Parts i and 'V 15 X
Did the orgarization report on Part 1X column (A} fine 3. more than $5.000 of aggregate grarts or other
an!stahce 1C or for foreign individuals? i ves complete Schedule F Parts 1ii and 1V 16 X
DMD[He c:ga“:‘zat C"‘;GD?”T aiotar of mere thar $15 000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
or Pant X column AL ines 8 anc “Te” If Yes "complete Schedule G Part | (see instructions) 17 X
D:d the arganzatior “epor more thran $15.000 total of tundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI tines "2 and 837 i "Yes ‘complete Schedule G Part | 18 X
Did the orgarization report more than $45 900 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli line 9a7
It "Yes." complete Scheduie G. Part i1l 19 X

Form 990 (2016



Form 990 (2016) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part 1|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
TO PROVIDE CULTURALLY ENRICHING EXPERIENCES TO AT RISK INNER-CITY YOUTH
. . N ik ’“' ""'"“"‘\\—-~\,..q,.w,.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services aunng the year wnicn were ot isted on
the prior Form 990 or 990-£77 T ves X No
if "Yes " describe these new services on Schedute O o N
3 Did the organization cease conducting. or make significant changes in Now 1t conaucts. any program
services? v . “lTves X No
If "Yes." describe these changes or Schedule O. T -
4 Describe the organization's program service accomphishments for each of Its three largest program services as measured oy
expenses Section 501(c)(3; and 501(c)(4) organizations are required fc report the amount of grants ang aliocations © otners
the total expenses. and revenue If any. for eacn program service reportea
4a (Code ... )(Expenses§ 149,344 including grants of $ _ i (Reverue S o ... is7atc
HELPED TO BUILD YOUTHS' SELF-ESTEEM WHILE EXPOSING THEM TO VARIOUS CULTURALLY ENRICHING
EXPERIENCES IN WHICH THE YOUTH PARTICIPATED
4b (Code . )i(Expenses$ ~ncluding grants of $ _ . {Reverue ¢
4c  (Code  )(Expenses$ including grants of § . (Revenue S
4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 0_including grants of $ 0 +(Revenue S <
4e Total program service expenses » ) 145 344 )

o 990 oo



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC -M

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Dud the organization operate cne or more hospital facilities? if “Yes. " complete Schedule H . 20a X
b i 'VYes tovlme 2Ca oid the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21 D¢ the organizaton recort more than $5.000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX coiumn (Al ne 17 If "Yes " complete Schedule | Parts | and /i 21 X
22 Bucthe organization report more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX column - Ay Ine 27 /f "Ves " compiete Schedule | Parts | and 1] 22 X
23 Dicthe crganization answer "Yes” to Part VI Section A, line 3. 4. or 5 about compensation of the
orgamzation’s current and former officers directors. trustees key employees. and highest compensated
emgioyees? f "Ves " complete Schedule [ v . 23 X
24a Did the crganizahor have 2 tax-exemot bond 1ssue with an outstanding prircipal amount of more than
S130006 és of tne fast day of the vear thatwas issued after December 31. 20027 if "Yes " answer lines
245 througn 247 gnd compiete Scheduie % 1F Ne 7 go to line 25a . . 24a X
Dia the craamizatior vest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pernod exception? 24b
D13 the organzation maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
{0 defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . 24c
d Dwdthe orgamzation act as an "an behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4). and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit
rarsaston win 2 dsgualified perser Juning the year? if "Yes. " complete Schedule L Part | . : 25a X

b s the orgarizaticn aware that it £ngaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
£rioTvear anc inat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
9CC-EZ7 f Ves complete Screqule L Part ! 25h X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X line 5.6 or 22 for recevables from or payables to any
current or former officers directors trustees. key employees. highest compensated employees or
cisqualified persers? f “Ves “complete Schedule L Part Il . 26 X

27 Dz the orgamzatior provide a grant or other assistance to an officer director trustee key employee.
substantiai cortribuior or emplovee thereof 3 grant selection committee member or to a 35% controlled
entty or famiy memer ¢f any of these persors? Jf “Ves ” complete Schedule L. Part li 27 X

28 Was the organizator @ carty 1o a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule |
Part IV instructions ‘or appicable filing thresholds. conditions and exceptions)

a Acurrent o former oficer drectar ‘rustee of key employee” If "Yes." complete Schedule |. Part IV 28a X
Afamiy member of 2 current or ‘ormer offcer director trustee or key employee® If "Yes " complete
Schedule L Par 1y 28b X
C Arentty of which 3 turrens or former officer director trustee o key employee (or a family member thereof)
was 3n officer wrectar Yustee o girect or indirect owner? if “Yes © complete Schedule L. Part |V . 28¢ X
29 Didthe orgamizatien recelve meare than 525 C00 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes * complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Di2 the orgarization receive contributions of art historical treasures or other similar assets. or qualified
conservaton sontributions? If 'Ves " complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Dwcthe organization iauidate terminate or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yeg ” complete Schedule N,
Part
. : 31 X
32 D the organizatcr sell exchange dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
T'Ves “complete Schedule N Par [32 X
33 Dz the orgamzatcr awn 100% of ar enuty disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
seclors 307 TT0ME ang 301 TTOCL37 /F es complete Schedule R. Part | . . ) 33 X
34 Was tre crganzator raigted to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes.“ complete Schedule R. Part 1] ;
oriV and Part s oine 34 X
35a Dud the orgarizater rave g controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)( 1317 354 A
£y, PN e, A 2
b 1Y VYes'icine 333 g the Srganization receive any payment from or €ngage in any transaction with a controiled
F=Tal SL AVERN VT S UV, A A aet - any JA A e "
Sty within the meaning of secugn 572iby43 7 Yes "complete Schedule R Part \/ ling 2 35b
36 Section 501 izati g $ 3
> ‘ ic)f;} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitabie related
“r3anization” I es  sompiete Schedule 2 Par v fine 2. . 36 X
- o ‘ : ‘ » o :
37 D¢ ne 0rganizatior 2onduc: more than 5° of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal mcome tax purposes” If “ves " complete Schedule R Part
37 X
38  Did the crganizater complete Scheduie O and provide expianations in Scheduie O for Part V1 lines 11b and
127 Note. All Form 990 filers are required ic complete Schedule O. . L 38 | X

Form 990 (2018



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VV

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reperted in Box 2 of Form 1096 Enter -0- If not applicable 1a
b Enterthe number ¢f Forms W-2G inciuded in 'ine 1a Enter -0- if not apphlicable 1b
Dd the orgarzatien compiy with backup withholding rules for reportable payments tc vendors and reportable
gaming .gambling wannings tc prize winners? fc | X
2a  Enterthe rumber of employees reported on Form W-3 Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements fiec ‘cr the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a
b ifatieastcre s reported on ine 23 did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. ' the sum 27 'ines *a ang 2a 15 greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a (o che organ zator nave unrelated business gross income of $1 000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If"Yes "has tflec a Form 98C-T for this year? If "No” to line 3b. provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a  Atamy tme surng the calendar vear did the organization have an interestin or a signature or other authority
Sver g fnanc.a account ¢z foregn country (such as a bank account securities account or other financial
account® 4a X
b 1 Yes enter the name of the foreign country | R T T o
See instructens ‘o fling recurrements for FInCEN Form 114 Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
FBARY
Sa  Was the organization a party to a pronibited tax shelter transaction at any time duning the tax year? 5a X
b Dic 2ny taxatle oaty notify the organization that it was or is 2 party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
"Yes toine S3 or St did the crganization file Form 8886-T7 5¢c
6a  Does e crganizanon have annual gross receipts that are normailly greater than $100 000. and did the
Crgamization sQici any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ba X i
b Yes " dic the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
aifts were nct tax deductible? . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a  Didire crganzation receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services orovided to the paver” 7a X
b ¥'Yes digthe srcanization ncufy the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Oid the orgamzaver sell excrange or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for wnich it was
required 1o b 82827 7¢ X
d ¥ € numoer of Forms £282 fiied duning the year L{'d I
e Dwcthe orgarzaner receve any funds directly or indirectly. to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Diathe organization cunng the year. pay cremiums directly or indirectly on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g fthe orgamzaton weceived a contrbution of qualified intellectual property did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h ihe organzatior seceved a contribution of cars boats. airplanes. or other vehicles. did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
SpONSOTNg organizaticn nave excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Dioine sponscning orgamization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Didthe sponsenng trganizatior make a distribution to a donor donor advisor or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Ente-
a  Irtiauce fees ar capital contributions included on Part VI fing 12 10a]
b Gress receipts mciuded on Form 990 Par VY line 12 for public use of club facilities 10b[
1 Section 501(c)(12} organizations. Enter
a  Gross ncome from members or shareholders . 11_13 !
b Cross ncome o atrer sources (Do not et amounts due or paid to other scurces |
aganst amounts sue or receved from them . {m
12a %gction 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitabie trusts. Is the orgamzation filtng Farm 990 in ey of Form 10417 12a
b Yes erter ne 2rount of tax-exemp: interest received or accrued dunng the year L12b¢
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lsthe organizabion hcensed e ssue qualfied health plans 10 more thar one state? 13a
Note. See the ~structors for additioral ‘nformation the organization must repert on Schedule O.
b Enterthe amours of reserves the organization is required to mantain by the states in which
ne orgamizaton s hcensed o issue qualified nealth plans L13b\
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand [13c]
fd4a  Dicthe orgarization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year”? 14a X
b 1f Yes ' has i fied a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No_ " provide an explanation in Schedule O . m

=orm 990 (2018



Form 595,20 16; RIVER CiTY DRUM CCRP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. iNC. m
WLUAN Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each ' Yes' response fo ines 2 through 7b below,

| response o line 8a. 8b. or 10b below. describe the circumstances. processes. or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi . . . . . []

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
ta  Enterthe rumper ofvoting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year | 1a 7
If there are mater a differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body or
fthe goverming cody delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
cemmuttee expiarn o Schedule O
b Enterthe rumber of voting members inciuded in line 1a. above who are independent 1b S
2 Ddany officer director trustee or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with
any other officer Zirecicr trustee or key employee? . : : : 2 | X
3 Dudthe organizaton delegate contro: over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervisior of officers directors or trustees or key employees to @ management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Dicthe organizalior ma<e any significant changes tc its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 D ine crgarizat or become aware during the vear of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
§  Didthe organzator rave memoers of steckrolders? 6 | X
7a  Tidire orgar zzton nave members stockholders or other perscns who had the power to elect or appoint
one ¢ more members of the governing body” 7a | x
b Are any governznce decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members.
stockholders o nersons other than the governing body? , 7b | X
8  Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undartaken during
(he year by tre following
a The governirg cody” 8a | X
b Each committee with authority 1o act on behalf of the governing body”? 8b | X
9 lsthere any cfficer director trustee or key employee listed in Part VII. Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's maiing address”™ /f “Yes. " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a  Oid the organization have focal chapters branches. or affiliates? 10a X
b IF"VYes " did the crganization nave wntter policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiiates anc brarcnes to ensure therr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
t1a  Has the organization provided 2 complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? Ta| X
b Descrive i Schedule O the prosess any. used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a  Did the organizator have a written conflict of :nterest policy? If "Ne.” go to iine 13 12a X
b Were cfficers aireciors or trustees ang key emoioyees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ [dthe orgarizatior reguiarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes. "
gescripe i Scheduie O how this was done . 12¢ X
13 Did the orgarization have 2 written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organizatior have a written document retention and destruction policy”? 14 X
15 Did tre process for Jetermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

ndecendent persons comparability data and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a Theorganizations CEO Executive Director or top management official . . 15a] X
Other officers o7 key empiovees of the organization o 15h X
HWes o ins 152 or 55 deserbe the process in Schedule O {see instructions)

16a Did the Qrgarization :nvest v contribute assets to or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with 3 taxabie entity dunng the year? 16a X
bl Yes "qgid tre organization follow a3 written pohcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
daticipation 1 icint ventyre errangements under applicabie federal tax law. and take steps to safeguard
~ Athe organizaton s €x€MpL status with espect to such arrangements”? : 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 Lstthe states wik wn ok 5 coty of this Form 990 1s requirec 1o be filed »

18 Secior 8124 "eaures an organizatior 10 make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 i applicable’ 990 and 990-T (Section 501(cH(3)s only)
_available for pubic nspecton Indicate how you made these available Check all that a ply
‘ Own website | Another's website @ Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Descrive in Schedule O whether fand if SG now) the organization made its governing documents confiict of interest policy. and
financial statements available ‘o the public dunng the tax year
20 State the name adaress and tefephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records. >
EDWARD WHITE - , " o B02)77R-7880
3308 CHAUNGEY AVE LOUISVILLE KY 40211

Form 990 2015,



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE_ INC I -

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil e

Section A.  Officers. Directors. Trustees, Key Employees. and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Compiete *his 'able “or all persens required to be bsted Repert compensation for the calendar y=ar ending with or within the
organization's tax year

» List alt of the organization's current officers directors. trustees (whether individuals or organizations). regardiess of amount
of compensation Enter -0- i columns (D) (Ey and (F)if no compensation was patd

o [ist 2l of the crgan zaton's current key employees. if any See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o Listthe arganizauon's five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer. director. trustee. or key employee)
~he received reportalie compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box ¥ of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100.000 from the
orgamzation and anv reiated 27ganizatonrs

s List ali of the organizaton's former officers key employees and highest compensated employees who received more than
3100 20C of -eponatie compensation from the organization and ary related organizations

e Listal of the sraamizaten's former directors or trustees that receved. in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization more then $10 000 ¢f reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

L'st rersons in tne foiiowing order individual trustees or directors institutional trustees’ officers: key employees: highest
compensated empicyvees and former such persons
z Chack this box ¢ netther the organization nor ary related organization compensated any current officer director. or trustee.

(9]
Position
(A) (8) {do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Tite Average box. unless person Is both an Reponable Reportable Estmated
nours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (hist any os|slo| xle Z|D from from related other
nours for = glz| 32 Z|2g % the organizations compensation
related salglei2lgd|a organization {W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
orgamizations |2 § | § 3 8 é‘ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
pelow dotted S 3le e 3 and related
ine &= 2 2 organizations
@@ >
o r—(g | 2
g
(1) EDWARD WHITE 3 ~ 4000
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 000| X | IX 0 0
(2) CYNTHIAFLETCHER 500
VIP 0.00f X X 0 0
(3) ALBERT SHUMAKE ) ] 200
SECRETARY 000 X PX | | 0 0
(4) BOBBY SHUMAKE ) 2900 L
DIRECTOR 000| X 0 0
(5) GOLAWHITE 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00] X 0 0
(6)  AKILAHMANHLCARL 2.00
DIRECTOR 000 X 0 0
A7) -
(8) 5
i |
(9) 5
i
(10)
(11} ! o
i | | S
| I N O A
(12) , S T A B S u
w L R |
| | N S L]
(3 | o T | 1
g U I S O A I | |
(14\ VVVVVVVVV \ ‘]( : S “ l \ ‘S W
i L1 | L

corm 980 2018



Form 390 (2015, RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -__pa_c,s_s_
< a v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

1 i (©) |
I f Position i
(A) (8) | (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and ttie Average | pox. unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a cirector/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
| weeklistany o5/ 5|0l xle Z| T from from related other
; hours for agelel=z 2 g = 3 the organizations compensation
| remtes |5 28| e|8F|&| oroamzaton | (W-21095MISC) | fromne
organizatons |2 B | 9 519 o {(W-2/1099-MI3C) organization
oelow dottec |~ 5| 2 2175 and related
linet @ | 2 3 B organizations
3|2 7
g &
©
a
(15)
|
(16) : |
-
(17)
o
1
(18)
(19
(200
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24) |
_ | |
(25) |
_ 1 l J Il 1
1b  Sub-total > 0 0 C
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0 0 0
d _Total {add lines 1b and 1c) > 2 0 0
~tal e r At~ ; 3
2 Totalnumber of ~evduals fincluding but not imited 1o those listed above) who recerved more than $100 000 of
reportabie compensation from the organization > 0
s e Yes | No
G the crganizatior st any former officer director. or trustee key employee or highest compensated
emplovee on ire 127 F Ves “complete Schedule J for such individual &) X
F voindny A i “
4 C2rany ndividual isted on hine 13 i the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
th re . Al oA
1n€ organization and related orgamizatiens greater than $150.0007 /f “Yes " complete Schedule J for such
individual
4 X
5 Dt any n gt el ‘o ;
;urv 8Ny DETSCh LSieC On line ta receve Or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
L/ SErvices renderec {2 the organizanon? if "Ves, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors | ‘ |
1 Compiete this tabie o vour five te
e eat o o ‘;e pOr;aqvv rgheRs( comoensated independent contractors that received more than $100 000 of
compensat 2ne crganizaton Report compen n i ion'
oo p pensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

(8) ()

i Cescrniption of services Compensation

‘1
\
|
|
l

olololo|o

i
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who received

~

more than $100 000 of compensation from the organization > 0

Form 980 2016



Form 39012038 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC. -_.‘ﬂe_%

Statement of Revenue

Creck i Scheduie O contains a response or note to any hine in this Part VI . : D
(A) (B) T () ] (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512-514
w o 1@ Federatec campaigns 1a 0
£ 2l b Membershio dues 1b 11.081
© gl ¢ Fundrasing events 1c 3.030
0 < .
£ 5 ¢ Relatec rganzations 1d 0
5 E| e Government grants {contributions) 1e 23.500
C /A 1
o ‘g f Al other contnbutions. gifte grants. and ;
2 = simitar amounts not included above 11 | 51786
5 2 g Nongash conbutionsincluded inlines ta-tt ¢ 0
(S ) -
' h Total. Adg iines ta—1f . > 89,397
© Business Code
§ 2a PROGRAM SERVICES - PERFORMANCES 813000 42 291 42,291
4 b MERCHANDISE 813000 5.782 5.782
B c 0
[
g d 0
£ e 0
o f Al other program service revenue 0
& | g Total AdG lines 2a—2f v . > 48.073
| 3 Invesimentircome {including dividends. interest and
| other simitar amounts) . » 0
: Income from invastment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0
.5 Royalties . » 0
i i Reai T i} Personal
| 6a Gross rents |
Less rental expenses
¢ Rentzi ncome or iloss) | 0 0
d Netrental inzoms or (128s) ) »> 0
7a  Gross amout rom sales of | WSS ) oss
assets sther than inventory | 0 0
b Less cest or othar basis
2N sales axpenses 3 0 0
c Gainoricss ! 0 0
Net gain o7 ‘css > 0
g 8a Gross mcome from fundraising
j o
2 events inct including $ 0
& of contnibutions reported or line 1)
See Part '/ wne "8
6 e =N Lo’ a 0
g b Less drrect evpenses b 0
- M)
¢ Netnzome or fioss’ from fundraising events > 0
9a  Gross inceme from gaming activities
| See Part IV ine 15 a 0
| b Less direct expenses b 0
¢ Netincome or fioss) from gaming actvities > 0
1 108 Gross saies of mventory less
1} returns and ailowances a 0
| b less costofgocds sold b | 0
|__C Netincome or (ioss) from sales of inventory > 0
| Wisceianeous Revenue 1 Business Code 1
11a i : o}
‘ ; -
| |
1

o
(@)

|
|
K ] | 0 | |
I d Al other revenue | | 9 1 T
e Total. Acd tnes Mia-T1g > Ok | ‘
|12 Total revenue. See Instructions e 137,470\ 48.073) 0| 0

sorm 990 (2018



RIVER CITY DRUM CORF CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE, INC. - RN

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(ci(3) and 507 cli4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check  Schedule O contains a response or note to any hine in this Part IX L[]
_ . (A) | (B) () (D)
Do notinclude amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, O e s——" VPR Fundraising
8b. 8b. and 10b of Part VIII. | expenses general expenses exXpenses
!

1 Grants anc other assistance (¢ gomestic erganizations

cemastic governments See Part [V ine 271 G
2 Grants ard other assistance {0 domestic

ndividuals See Part iV iine 22 0

3 Crants and other assistance to foreign
crgamizations. foreign governments ang foreign

ndividuals See Part IV lines 15 and 17 C
4 Benafitgs paicic o for members 0
5 Compensatnon of current oficers directors

USIEES anc «ey eTpsyees 0 ‘ 0
6 Compensateor not ~cudes above ‘o disqualified
persons as defmad under section 4858111 and |
persens descnned in section 4858(2131(B) 0|
7 Otner salares and wages _ 4.653| 4.653
8  Pension piar accruals and contrbutions (includ |
section 40k ana 403{k empicyer contnbutions) 0]
9  Other empioyee cenefits 0
10 Payrol taxes 877 877
11 Fees for services ron-employees)
a Maragement _ 13,172 13,172
b Legal 0]
¢ Accounting 1.150] 1.150
d Lobbying *
e Frofessionat funaraising servizes See Part IV lne 17 0
firvestment maragement fees 0
g Other If e "tz 3mount exceads 100 of ane 25 column
Atamourt ket ene g expenses on Schedule O 0
12 Adverusing and promchon 4.074| 4074
13 Office expenses 7.898) 7. 898
14 information teorncimgy 0]
15 Royaltes 0]
16 Ozcupancy _ 19,851 1¢.851
17 Traval i 26.078| 26.079
18 Paymerts ¢f rave o entertanment expenses 5
for any ‘edera’ stats or incar public officials 0
19 Conrferences conventons and meetings i C
20 Interest 0
21 Pavments to affitates : 0
22 Depreciation depieton and amortization 0] 0 0 0
23  Insurance 5.866 5.866
24 Other 2xpenses ilemize expenses not covered
aocve Lt msTelarenys expenses n ine 24e |f
e Zde amcurt exceeds 10% of ine 25 column
‘Avamount iist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O |
a SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 51.922| 61922
b MISCELLANEOUS ' B 3.080] 3080
© BANK CHARGES - 572 572,
d EDUCATIONAL 150, 150]
e Al other expensss 0 |
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add iines * through 24e 149 344) 148.344( 0 0
i I

26 Joint costs. Compiete this line only if the
organizaticn regeried in column (B joint costs
from a combinec educational campaign ang
fundraising sokcnation Check here b j if | 3
following SOF 8.2 (ASC 958-720) . ‘i ‘1 l

——— T

Form 990 (20183



015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC

Balance Sheet

Checv ¥ Schecule O contains a response or note ta any ime n this Part X

[

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
i 1 Cash—nron-nteresi-bearing 3,000 1 10.904
| 2 Sawings and temporary cash investments 19.000| 2
% 3 Pledges and grants recewvable net o] 3 0
{4 Acccouns receivable net 0| 4 0
i 5 Loans and other recervables from current and former officers directors
i rustees key empioyees ard tighest compensated employees
Complete Par i of Scneduie L : 5
6 Llers ant vmar satenaabies fo atrer dsquaihieg persons (as aefined under secticn
A crbed nosecnan 4858101 3V and contrhuting emplovers and
snonse fsecuon B0 00, voluntary emplovees beneficiary
a Cryanzavtns.see mslytlions Jompiete Pant il of Scheduie L 6
e 3
@ 1 7 Notesard oans recevable net 0 7 Y
< | 8 lnventores for sale or use 8
9  Prepac exoenses arc deferrad charges 9
10a Lard opuldings and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 39.210
b Less acoumu'ated depreciation 10b 0 39.210] 10c 39210
11 Investments—pupiiciv traded securties o] 1 0
12 Investmenis—other securives See Part V. ne 11 0| 12 0
13 Investmenis—oregram-related See Part V. line 11 0] 13 0
14 Intanaibie assets 0| 14 0
15 Other assets See Part IV iine 31 0| 15 0
16 Total assets. Adc lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 61.210| 16 50,114
1 ccounts pavable and accrued expenses 2305 17 1.800
18  Grants pavable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labillies 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ |22 Loarsang other pavables 1o current and former officers directors.
= frustees «2y emoioyees hignest compensated employees and
E | disguatifen persons Compiste Part I of Schedule L 22
g J 23 Securec montgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0l 23 0
|24 Unsecurec notes and ioans payable to unrelated third parties ' 0] 24 0
‘ 25 Other nabiinies including federal income tax payables to related third i
i cartes anc other fabibties notincluded on lines 17-24) Complete
| Part X of Scheduie D 0] 25 0
126 Total liabilities. Add iines 17 through 25 2.305| 26 1.800
" i Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | X | and
® complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 127 Unrestncied net assets 58.905| 27 48 314
cg ! 28 Tempgcrarily restricted net assets { 28
T:J 29 Permanenty ~2stricted net assets | 29
L::: Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117 (ASC958). check here » E and
o complete lines 30 through 34
é’ 30 Capral stock or trust orincinal ar current funds 30
2 | 31 Paid-in or capntal surplys. or land bullding or equipment fund 31
= 32 Retamed earnnas endowment accuriuiated income. or other funds 32
z 33 Totat net assets o fund balances 58.905| 33 48.314
134 Total hiabiliues and net assets/fund balances i 61210] 34 50,114

rorm 990 (2016



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC. I -2

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi o ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI column (A} line 12) 1 137.470
2 Total expenses ‘myst equal Part IX column (A} line 25) 2 149 344
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractiine 2 from bne 1 & -11.874
4 Nat assets or {unc balances at beginning of vear {must equal Part X line 33, column (A)) 4 58,905
5 Net unrealized gains {iosses) on investments 5
3 Donated services and use of faciities 6 1.283
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Pror period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in ret assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of vear Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X line 33
column (B 10 48.314
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check f Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in thisPart Xt0. .~ . . . . . D
Yes | No
1 Accaunting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Z} Accrual Cj Other

Ifthe orgarization changed s method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other.” explain in
Schedule O

2a WMNerethe organization's inancial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
I* "Yes " check 2 box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on 2 separate basis. consolidated basis. or both

i Separate bas's D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the orgarization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

¥ "Yes " cneck a box below 10 indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis consolidated basis or both
i Separate bass __; Consondated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ 1P Ves'tcine 2a or 2t coes the organizatior have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
e audit review ¢ compilation of its fnancial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢
i ihe organizaton changed either g oversight process or selection process during the tax year explain in
Schedule O

3a  Asaresult of 2 fegeral award was the orgamzation required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b I*"Ves " i tme srganizatior undergc the required audit or audits” If the organization did not undergo the
(£quiTec audit of aucits explain why it Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . | 3b
Form 890 (201s)




SCHEDULE A . |  omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2016
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

_ - » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Qpen to:Public

_weemars:v;ukeeSeevi; > information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
R]\/ER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC |
Part Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The :JroarﬂzaﬂcP s not 2 pryvate foundation because itis (For ines 1 through 12, check only one box )
1 ] Achurch corventcr of churches or assoc iation of churches described in section 170(b){(1}{A)(i).
j A schoo' aescrbed nsection 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-EZ) )

2
3 1 A nosoital or 2 cooperative hosprial service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii).
4

j £ meaical “esearch organization operated 0 conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the
rospital’s ngme oity anc state

5 _j An crganizaror operated for the beﬂefvf of 2 coHege or umvers«ty owned or operated by a governmental umt descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)}(A)iv). (Compiete Part 11}

federa’ slate o ‘ocal government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An arganizator that normally receves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
describec ~ section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part Il

wurity frust gescribed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i)

LU el T

An agricuitural research orgarization described i section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
ar upversity o7 2 nor-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions) Enter the name. city. and state of the college or
LUnversity

Anorganizatior that normally receves (1 " more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions. membership fees and gross
recepts from actvines related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions. and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
suppert fram gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acauired oy the organizatior after June 30 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il])

Ar organizator arganizec and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

10

L]

11

[

12 ‘__J Ar organizaton arganmized and cperated exclusively for the benefit of to perform the functions of. or to carry out the purposes
fone cr more cubt cly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
“heck the box in ines 12a througn 12d that describes the type of supperting organization and complete fines 12e. 12f and 12g

a [_ Type I. £ supporting organization operated supervised or controlled by its supported organization(s). typically by giving
the supocned organization(s! the power to reqularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
crgamzation You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b 1 Type Il A supperting crgamzatlon supervised or controlled in connection with 1ts supported organization(s). by having
cortrol or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

arganzatcn:s, You must complete Part IV. Sections A and C.

¢ Typelil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with and functionally integrated with.

___ ‘ls supdoriec organizationis: !see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d {__ Type ll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
thats not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distnbution requirement and an attentiveness
___ reaursment ’sea nstructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
{ |
e Checkthispox fthe organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I Type Il Type Ili
furcticnaly »ﬁtﬂgrate” or Tvpe 1 non-functionally integrated supporting organization
f Enter the number of supported organizations . : . 0
g Provige the folicwing informator about the supported orgamzatxow(s}
(it Name of supoontes crgan zaton (i) 2N (iit) Type of erganization ‘\ iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
‘described on lines 1-10 | Iisted in your governing support (see other support {see
| above isee instructionsit decument”? instructions) instructions)
| Yes No
(A) 1
(B) i
a | |
(C) 1 ‘1 [ ‘
1 3 ; | |
(D) | ’ | T‘ E
| | | |
? | l l
(E) 1 l | \
| 1 ‘ i |
| | | | I |
Total 1 i l \ C

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {(Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2016



Scredule A (Form 990 or 990-22; 2012

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

mr Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5. 7. or 8 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il. If the organization fails to qualif under the tests lis

fiectioﬁn A. Public Support

ted below. please complete Part Il

(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Page 2

e
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > M (c) 2014 J (d) 2015 (e) 2016 L__Jmt_al____
1 Gifis. grants. contrpulions. anc i 4‘ ‘
mambership fees recevec ‘Do rot ; | { {
melude any "unusual grants L___ 70.333 113.238] 124.11&}* 144,243 137,470 589.399
2 Tax revences levied for the nraanzation's } | ! 1
nenefil and erner pat o 07 2xpendec 0o i i |
te nanaif L~—~—-——~——l—————————-—}f | 0
3 Tre calue of services or faniites | |
‘irishes by a governmentai unit 1o the § | |
organization without chargs | \ | 0
4 Total. &cd ines i through 3 | 70,333] 113,238 124,115 144,243 137,470 589.399
§  Tre portion of total contributions by each :
persar (other thar a governmental unit |
or publiclv supported organizalion i
mendes on line @ that axceeds 27 l
nftne amount shown on Bne 11 i
column {f) . j
& Public support. Subtract ine 5 from tine 4 [i 589,399
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ?L (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 () Total
T Ampunts from fire L : 70.333 113,238 124,115 144,243 137.470 589,399
8 Gross:rcome from ntarest goacends
cavments recewed o7 secunles foans |
rants, royaities anc income from similar 1
sSoLrces O
9 Net:msome from ynrelslec business
actvites whether or nal the DUSINESS 1S
requigrly carrac or 0
10 Ctharincome Do 7ot nTUTE CAN 0T
235 from the saie of mapaa assels
{Erpfan (nPan 0
11 Total support. Acuires 7 eyt 0 589.399
12 Cross racaipis rom reiaten aotvities. eto isee instructions) 5 12
13 First five years. I ‘e Form 390 is for the organizatior’s first. second third. fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 507(c)(3)
organization check th's box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Surlic suppor sercentage for 2014 hne 5. column (f divided by line 11, column i) 14 100.00%
15 Doz suppant pernsntage from 2015 Schedule AL Part il line 14 15 100.00%

16a

33 1/3% support test—2016. ft~= organizaton ¢id not check the box oniine 13 and line "4 1s 33 1/3% or more

anc stop here. Tre 2rcarzanor quahfies as a publicly supported organization

e
b 33 1/3% support test—2015. ' tre grganizauon ¢:¢ not check a box on ine 13 or 16a. anc line *51s 33 1/3% or more check this
nex anc stop here. T2 crgamization gualifies as a pubhicly supponec orgamization

17a

U p

g WEhow the argantiayes

?'(]Qh!zg‘rc,r‘

o
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. if the organization did not check a box on line i3 16a. or 16k, and line 14
ne o 5 ] . - Aty . " k

Yiaggre ant fthe arcanmizatior mee's the “facts-and-circumstances’ test. check this box and stop here. Explain in
meets re “facis-a~d-c reumsiances’ lest The arganization qualifies as a oublicly supported

. ,
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015, ¥ :he arganization did not check a box online 13. 16a. 16b. or 17a. and fine

Bart i now the arg

suppenes organizaton

18  Private foundation. ¥ e arganizatior did not chesk 3 box on hine 13 “Ba. “Bb. 17a or 17h check this box anc see

nSruchions |

R T R T o ot Arm PP . ® } "
505 10%. ar mare ard frre argan zaton meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. check this box and stop here. Explainin
arizanor Teets the “facte-and-croumsiances” test The erganizatior gualifies as a publicly

> [x]
v

>

L
>

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



creduie & Form 980 or 380.£7 2000

(¥5)

RIVER CiTY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC.

m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below. please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} > (a)2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 SR grants contmbuions, 3nd me! d :
0
2 |
0
G Grissrceristoma B 1na! :
tztel wzge br Bysnass unl \ — O
4 Tax revenues lesen f2r the arganizator’s ‘
pereft gnc archer pa:d 12 o7 2xgenced on
s berart | .
5 Trevalue >f services r faciities T I
furmished by a governmeniat it ic the
srganzaton witheo 2k arge 0
6 Total. Adc lines ©ininugh 8 _ 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounisnclugec onimes T2 ang B
recorad from dissuenfes persors g
b A~conts incluces or nes 7 and I received,
fram cther thar d sacakfierd persons that
exceed the greater 2° 55000 or *%: of the |
amount onine 13 far tne vear L 0
¢ Add tines 7a and 7t : 0 0 0 0 OV
8 Public support [Suctract line 7c¢ from
hne 8 ) . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in; > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amounis from lire & 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from e
s ceteried on s
reris ravaities and moome from semilar sources | 0
b Unrelatea busimess taxabia income (less
gection 517 taxes from businesses
accuires after Jure 37 ©07A 0
€ AT imes 1Caans Tk 0 0 0 0 0
11 Nelmcome fram yersisted Dusiness
actvites notinsiyced ' me “0b wnether
or rot the pusiness s regulary carnec on s
12 Otherircome Do nstinclude gan or
izss from e sale »f capital assets i
fmxpigin on Dar |
13 Total support. 1Az ires G e < -
a""'c 2 0] 0 0 0 0
14 First five years Iftm2 Fares 300 12 for the organizaton's frst second thira. “ourth. or fifth tax year as a section 501 1ci(3)
Organizanion chec< s nox ang stop here > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Purlic suppert percentage for 2016 (ine 8 zowumn (f) divided by ine 13, column ()} 15 0.00%
16 Pubiic support percentage from 2015 Schecuie A, Part 1!l line 15 16 | °°
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage S
17 Tuesiment income nercentaae for 2016 ime 100 columin if) divided by Hine 43 column ify) 17 0.00%
. o
'8 irvesimertincome percentage rom 2015 Scnedule A Part i line 17 18 0.00%

At mere tran 310 3.

zneck this Box and stop here. The organization quahfies as a pubuicly supported organizatior

33 1/3% support tests—2016. I¥ the argar:zation did not check the box on fine 14, anc tine 1515 more than 33 1/3%_ and line 17 s

b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the orgamzation dic not check a box on line 14 orline 19a. and line 1615 more than 33 1/3%. and
Lre 18 s not maore thar 32 4 2% check this bov and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20 Private foundation. if the crgamization did not check a box on ine 14 19a. or 18h check this box and see instructions

>

>
>

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



nesute & Form 360 650.£2 206 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE, ING. -___Pa}gﬁ_

[T Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box In line 12 on Part | If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B If you checked 12b cf Pant | complete Sections Aand C if you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A. D. and E_If you checked 12d of Part . complete Sections Aand D. and complete PartV.)

‘Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Ase all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name 1n the organization's governing
documents™ if No  describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose descripe the designalion i# historic and continuing relationship. explain 1

2 Did the oroznizaton nave any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under SEC;.IC'“ E0%an ihor Z” s ves " explam in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

e

organization was descrbed . secton 509(ai1) or (2) 2
3a  Dig ‘he organization nave a supporied organization described In section 501(c)(4} 15). or (B)? I "Yes " answer
5 and icr heiow 3a

b Dic the orgamzaton confirm that each suoported organization qualified under section 501c)(4) (B} or (B) and
caushied the pubhc suppert tests under sechion 509(a}(2y7 If "Yes " describe in Part VI when and how the
organizator made tha determinglion 3b

¢ Didthe organzaten ensure that al suppert 2 such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)
‘B purposes” ¢ ves explam n Part VI what controls the organization put in place o ensure such use. 3c

4z Was any supboTes organization rot organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? /f
“Ves “and ‘you checked 12a or “oh in Part | answer (b) and (¢ heiow 43
D13 the organization have ultimate contral and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
suoported crganizaton” if "Yes " describe in Part VI how the orgamization had such controi and discretion
despite heing oniroiled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations 4b
the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
er sectione 507117131 and 80Qial(1) or (2)7 If "Yes” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ersure trat al supnort fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(¢)(2)(B)
ourooses 4c
5a Did the organization add substitute. of remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If"Yes."
answer (b1 ans (¢ beiow uf apphcabla) Also provide detail in Part VI including (11 the names and £IN
numbers of the sLoCored organizations added substituted. or removed. (i) the reasons for each such action,
L the gutasTis LnGeT the organization's organizing document authorzing such action and (1v) how the action

o
Q

id
und

was acoonoushen such as oy amendment 1o the organizing document} 5a
b Typelor Type Il only. Was ary added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designeted im the organization’'s ¢rganizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control”? 5¢

6 Dl the organ:zation provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or faciiities) to
anrvone cther thar 1 ts supperted organizations. (i) individuals that are part of the chantable ciass benefited
by one or more of ts supported organizations of (11 other supporting organizations that also support or
senefit one or more of the fling organization's supported organizations? if "Yes provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Digdthe organizabion provide 2 grant loan compensation or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
ashined im section 498811 2{C a2 ‘amily member of a substantial contributor or 2 35% controlied entity with

regard ‘¢ & substantiai contributor? If "Yes " complete Part | of Schedule . (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 7
8  Ddthe craanizaton make 2 ioar to a discualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
¥ Ves " complete Part ! of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2) 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any tme during the tax year by one or more
“isquarhes persons as defined - se-tion 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
~secton IC%e C on 2 T f ves” urovide detainin Part VI 9a
b Didone o more 1isualfied nergsns (as defined in ine 9a) hold a controlhing interest in any entity in which
the supporing orgamization ad an interest” /f 'Yes ' provide detar in Part VI 9b
¢ Dicadisqualifieg person as defined in kne Ga) have an ownership interest in or derive any personal benefit
fram assels i wrich the supporting organization also had an interest” I " Yes " provide detail in Part Vi. 9¢

10a Was the crganization sublect 1o the excess business holdings ruies of section 4943 because of section
4943(F regarding cettamn Type |l supporting organizations. and all Type !l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizaticns” f Ves " answer 10b below | i0a
b Cid the crganizetion have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C. Form 4720. to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016



11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons”?
a  Aperson whe directly o indirectly controls either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)

pelow the governing tody of a supported organization?
b Afamily member of a person described in (&) above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of @ person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"{o a. b, or c_provide detail in Part VL.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Dic the direciors trustees. or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
ceqularly appoint o eiect atleast a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
:a; vear/”« i#oNe geseribe m Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated supervised. or
:'o,'ﬂ;‘fo//ec' the oroanization’s actvities if the organization had more than one supported organization
describe how e powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
orgenizanors and what conditons or restrctions. if any. applied to such powers during the tax year

2 D!é the orgarizatcn cperate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
Jrganizatonis: that operated supervised, of controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes." explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated
supervised. or controlied the supporting organization

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were @ majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year aiso @ majority of the directors
or trustees of eacr of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No.” describe in Part VI how control
or managemen: of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s)

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Dig the orgamizaticr orovide ‘o each of its supported organizations. by the last day of the fifth month of the
srganizatior's tax year b a writter notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
vear 112 cooy of the Form GO0 nat was most recently filed as of the date of notification. and (iii) copies of the
arganizator s governing documents in effect on the date of notification. to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were o the orqamization’s officers. directors or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported

pife!
the

Q)

QO

ny
arizalion's; o (In) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No." explain in Part VI how
organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)
3 By reascn of the relabonshio described in (20 did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice © the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
mcome or assets 2t all imes duning the tax vear? If "Yes " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
Supported organizstions played in this regard

l

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Zheck the boy nes!ic the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)

| The crganization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

a
b : Tre ocrganization s the parent ¢f each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

—

e}

2 Actwvities Tes* Answer (a) and (b) below.
a D sutstartaly 3l o7 the arganization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supponted organization’s: te whicr the organization was responsive? If "Yes " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes

n0w the Drganization was responsive 10 those supported organizations. and how the orgamization determined
that these artvities constituted substantially all of its activities

_ Trecrganzavon suppoted a gover~mental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes

No

b Did the activites zescroed in a constitute activities that, but for the organization’'s involvement one or more =
2fine orgar zatior s supoponed organizanonis; would have been engaged in? If "Yes ~ explam in Part VI the
'2850ns for e trger zanon s positon that ts supportad arganization(s! would have engaged in these
aotyities byt for the crganization's involvement 2b
3 Parentof Supcoted Organizations Answer (a) and (b below.
a Didthe crganzation nave the power (o reqularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers directors. or
trrustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Didthe organizaton exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies. programs. and activities of each
of Its supported orgamizations” If "Yes." describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schede 2 fom se0 o s057 206 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. B -

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 : Check here if tne organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as & qualifving trust on Nov 20 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. Al other Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year

(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year

Net shori-ter capita: gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add iines 1 through 3

Depreciation ang depletion

Perton of coerating expenses paid or incurred for proguction of

[S Q=N RSV IR O e

DD W N>

coliestion of grass income or for maragement. conservation. of
maintenance of property held for progucticn of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (S€e INSHUCoONS) 7

8 Adjusted Netincome [subttract lmes 5 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 0 0
(B) Current Year

(optional)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

1 Agaregate far marxe! value of 3l non-cxempt-use assets (see

nstructions for short tax year or assets heid for parn of year)
a Average monthly vaiue of securities 1a
b Average manthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair marke: value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add iines 12 1b. and 1¢) 1d 0 0
e Discount ciaimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detaitin Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtecness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtractiine 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemec nelg for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount

see nstructions

5 N2t value of nor-exempl-use assets (subtract ine 4 from line 3)

8 Multply ine 5 by 035

7 Rscovenes of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add iine 7 10 line 6)

V]

(o8]
(@]
(@]

W (N (||
O o |o|o o
OO0 |o |0

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net ncome for prior year (from Section A line 8 Column A)
Enter 85% of ine *

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B line 8 Column A)
Enter greater of ine 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4. unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 0
7 [ ] Check here fthe current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions;

OO0 |O

(3, ME-NEESVR L SR

DI bW N

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2; 2015 { Paae T
W Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (cont/nug_——ﬂ_-

Secton D - Distributions

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC.

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizat:ons to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations in excess of income from activity

Administrative exoenses paid 1o accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval requirec)

Other distributions (descripe in Part Vi) See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add ines 1 through 6

W (~N[®O || W

Distributions to attertive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detais in Part VI) See instructions

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C. line 6

0

10

Line & amount divided by Line @ amount

0.000

Section E - Distribution Aliocations (see instructions)

. (i)
(i) e
Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

Distributatle amount for 20156 from Section C. line 6

0

Underdistriputions f any. for years prior to 2016
reasonatie cause reguired—explair in Part VI See
mstructions

Excess distrtutions carryover if any to 2016

From 2013 0

(@)

From 2014

From 2015 0

Total of ires 3a through e 0

Applied t¢ underdistributions of prior years

Ko a0 |Ow

Apphec 1o 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract ines 3g 3h. and 3i from 3f 0

Distributions for 2618 from

Secticn D Iine 7 < 0

Applied to underdistnbutions of prior years

Apphed to Z01E Jistributable amount

Remamder Subtract iines 4a and 4t from 4 0

Remarming underdistributions for vears prior to 2016, f
any Sudtract ines 3g and 4a from ine 2 For result

greater than zerc explain in Part VI, See instructions.

Remaining underdistnibutions for 2016 Subtract lines 3h
ant 4b trom ne 1 Forresult greater than zerc, explain in
Pant Vi See instructions

Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3
and 4¢ 0

Breakdowr o7 iine 7

Excess from X

Excess frcm 2

o L0 |T|w

20
Excess from 201
20

Excess from .

Oy | [0
OO0 O

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016



Scneduie A Form 50 o1 853-62) 2018 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC, m
m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il line 10 Part il line 17a or /D Fa

I tne 2 Part IV Section A lines 1.2 3b. 3¢ 4b. 4c. 5a & Ga. 9b. 9c. 11a 11b. and 11c. Part IV. Section

5 jines © and 2 Part IV Section C fine 1. PartIV. Section D, lines 2 and 3 Part 1V. Section E. lines 1c. 2a. 2b.
3a and 36 PartV line 1. Part V. Section B. ine Te. Part V. Section D. lines 5. 6. and 8 and Part V. Section E.
iines 2 £ and 6 Alsc complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



SCHEDULE D , , | oue o 15450047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2016

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6.7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f. 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.

» |nformation about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
| Employer idenig

| 6pen to Public

Inspection

Name of the orgamzatuon

RI\/ER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC
’ [l  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a)} Conor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate vaius of cominbulions t¢ {dunng vean
8 Agaregate vaiue of grants from (during yearn |
4 Aggregate value at end of year |
5 Dic the oraanizator inform ail donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are \‘*e orgga!"zat\CD s property subject to the organization's exclusive legal control” . [:] Yes D No

6 Cid the croanizatior nform il grantees donors. and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used on'y for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor. or for any other
ourpose confernna mpermissible private benefit? D Yes D No
EZdl  Conservation Easements.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 890, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purposels ¢f conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[ Presenation o tanc for public use e g recreation or education) ‘ Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat | Preservation of 3 certified historic structure

|| Preservation of oper space
2 Compiete ines 2a through 2d f the orgarization peld a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
a

asement or the ‘ast dav of the tax year Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total nurcer of corservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number ¢f conservation easements on a certified historic structure included i (a) 2¢
d of conssvaton easements included in (¢ acauired after 8/17/06. and not on a

~isione structute isted «» the Natonal Register 2d
3 Number of conservaten sasements modified transferred released. extinguished. or termmated by the organization during
the tax year »

4 Number of states where procerty subject to conservation easement 1s located L
5 Does the crgamization have a wnitter policy regarding the periodic monitoring. inspection handling of

violations ara enforcement of the canservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff ang volunteer nours gevoted tc monitoring nspecting handling of violations. and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
J Amcunt of expenses ncurred i momitering inspecting. handling of violations and enforcing conservation easements during the year
» <
Does eaen conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
ana secter 1704 B : DYES D No
9 I~ Part XII' descrbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement. and

basance smeel zna nciude f applicable the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization's acccunting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

- __Complete f the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV. line 8

la 17the orgarizaticn eiected as permitted under SFAS 118 /ASC 958) not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
VY PNY U Py . 5
,.‘axs Gham mistorcal reasures or other similar assets held for public exhibition education or research in furtherance
Croutnc senvze orowide m Part XU the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b iftre organiza

I3LCn elected as permiutied urder SFAS 116 'ASC 958) to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
[¥iatd ~E A et ~ . e ~ i i M
~2rks of am mustoncal reasures or other similar assets held for public exhibition education or research in furtherance

of public senvice crovide the foliowing amounts relating to these items
(i} Revenue nciuded on Form 900 Part VIl hine 1 > S
(ii) Assets included n Form 980 Part X - » 3

2 Ifthe orgamzation "eceved or held works of art historical treasures or other similar assets for financial gain. “provide the
‘ollowing amounts "equired to be reoorted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a  Revenueciwdes on Form 950 Part VIIL ane 1 > 3
b Assetsinciudec in Form 99C Pant X . . > 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 390) 2016




Using the organization's accuisiton accession and other records. check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collecticn tems ‘check ali that apply! .
| | Public axhibiton d [__J Loan or exchange programs

b | | Scholarly research e [:] Other

¢ | o Preservauton for future generations
4 Provide 2 descrotion of the organization's zollections and explair how they furtner the organization's exempt purpose In Part

X1l
5 During the vear. d.c the organization sciicit or receive donations of art. hustonical treasures, or other similar
assets 10 be 3013 tc rase funds rather thar to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete ¢ the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990. Part IV, line 9. or reported an amount on Form

980 Part X line 21

fa  lstre orgamizator an agent trustee custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includec or Form G2C Part X7 D Yes D No
b 1 "Ves exniain the arrargement in Part XItl and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Begnning baiznoe : 1¢ U
d  Addiions durng the vear 1d
e Osinbuticrs Jurng the vear . 1e
f  Ending balarce 1f g
2a  [:dthe organzation include an amount on Form 990 Part X line 21. for escrow or custocial account liability”? D Yes No
b If 'Yes' expiain the arrangement in Part X1l Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIi .
A8 Endowment Funds.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b} Prior year I (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
ta  Begwning of year halance 0 0 0 0 0
b Contributiors
¢ Netinvestment earnings gains
and losses
d  Grants or schatarsnips
e Otrer expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g Endofvear palarce 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide tne estmated nercentage of the current year end balance {line 1g. column (a)) held as
a Boarg desigrated o7 quasi-endowment > %
Permanent engowmen: > %
¢ Temporarly restricted endowment > %
The percentages on ines Za 2o and 2¢ should erq'L':'al 100%
3a  Arethere endowmert funds notin the possession of the organization that are neld and administered for the
organizatior Ty Yes | No
(l) urreiatec organizations 3a(i)
(n‘) reiatec organizations 3alii)
b ¥ Ves oriing 2z are tne related organizations listed as required or Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe i~ Part Xill the intenged uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Compiete f the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990. Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990. Part X line 10.

Descrnotor of property {a) Costor nther basis (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d} Book vaiue
B nvestment: 1 basis (other) depreciation
1la  Lard l o 0 0
b Bu:!czjgs ‘L 0@ 0 0 0
C Lezasenold improvaments @ 0 0] OT 0
d Equpment ? 39,210 0| 0| 39210
! hE
e Otner ; 0f 0| 0| 0
Total. Add iines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990 Part X column (B) line 10¢ ) > ‘ 39.210

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



O (Form 50,2006 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -_Lg_3_

investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
T

]V (c) Method of vaiuation:

{a) Descrphon of secunty or catecony (b} ook vaiue
e name cf securty’ Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives C
(2) Closely-held equity interests 0
(3) Other
B
G
D
=
F
e
H
e st mcyal Sacmr 360 Sgea o0 Sias 1D, » 0

investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990. Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

{a) Descrnphior of investment {b) Book value

|

|

|
1
|

staceal Sorm 380 Barw sn 3ise  d 0
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d.See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total_(Column (b) must equa! Form 990, Part X. col. (B) line 16.) , > 0
L 24Ol Other Liabilities,
Comflete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part 'V line 11e or 11f See Form 990 Part X.
line 25
1. {a) Description of habibty ‘\ (b) Book value
Federal income taxes 1 0
-~ T
3) f
(4) j
i
}
8
< |
Total Towme ot muzranLg S 600 Pam e co Bong 23 “E 0

2. Liabity for uncentarr tax positions in Part XIlI. provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's habitty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X!l D

Schedule D {Form 9390) 2016




Scheduie O (Form 590, 20°5_ RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC m
P 1,88 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue p .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V. line 12a

1 Total revenue. gains. and other support per audited financial statements L1
2 Amounts inciuged or iine 1 but not or Form 990. Part VIII line 12

a  Netunrealized gains losses on mvestments 2a

b  Dcnatec services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of oricr year grants 2c

d  Other (Describe » Par Xl : 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Sublract ine 2e from line 1 3 0
4 Amounts inciudes or Form Q90 Part VI iing 12 but not on line *

a Investment expenses not includec on Form 990 Part Vil line 7D 4a

b Other Descrioe n Part Xili 4b

¢ Addines d4a and 4b . 4c 0
5 Total revenue Add ines 3 and 4c. [ This must equal Form 990. Part |, ine 12) . 5 0

‘ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts ncludes oniine 1 but not on Form 990 Part IX hine 25

a Donateq servines znd use of facilities 2a

b Prioryear agiustments 2b

¢ Otheriosses 2c

d  Other iDescrice in Part Xl 2d

e Addlines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
S Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 0
4 Amounis inciuded on Form 890 Part IX hine 25 but not on line 1 ?

3 Investment axgenses not included on Form 990 Part VIl line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xii 4b

¢ Addines 4a and 4b 4c 0
5 ' Total expenses Add ines 3 and 4c. ( This must equal Form 990 Part | line 18.) v 5 0

P dltuA Suppiemental information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il ines 3 5 and 9. Part lll hnes 1a and 4 Part IV. ines 1b and 2b. Part V. ine 4. Part X line
2 Part X! tines 24 and 4b and Part XII lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC. -___ﬁg_s

Supplemental Information (continued)
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities ] OMB No 1545-0047

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part V. line 17. 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15.000 on Form 930-EZ, line 6a.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. { Open to Public =

» information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs. qov/form990. i Inspection S
Employer j i ;

SCHEDULE G
(Form 880 or 990-EZ)

Dangrmant o the

wzatic

Y DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 indicate whether the arganization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply.
a E: Mail solicttatiors e | Solicitation of non-government grants
b [: Internet 2nc email sohcitations f S Solictation of government grants
c E Phore scicitations g D Special fundraising events
d [: In-person sohoianors

zator nave g written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers directors. trustees. or

xev emplovees ssied i Form S9C Part VIl or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If Yes " lstine 10 mighest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is

2 pe compensated atleast S5 0CC by the organization

| indrai {v} Amount paid to R
vigua! | o i (||1) D“d fundraiser f\a\'«e (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) {vi} Amount paid to
(1i) Activity custody or controi of b (or retained by)
ot 5 om activity fundraiser listed in .
contributions . organization
| col (i)
Yes No
1 |
— 0 0 0
2
0 0 G
&)
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
5
0 0 0
6
0 0 0
7 ! |
_ S i 0 0 0
8 I
0 0
9 T ] . 0
? 0 0
10 0
| | 0 0 0
Total » 0 0 0

3 Cistar states ' wnich the arganization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
‘egisiralicn or htersing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule G {(Form 990 or 830-E2) 2016



Scnedule G (Form 280 or 260-20 2015 RIVER CiTY DRUM CORP CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE INC

‘ P 8962
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980. Part IV, line !! or reported

more than $15.000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, fines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
; (a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 (¢} Other events (d) Total events
i {add col {a) through
| | col {e))
| | (2venttype: event type! 1total number;
o z
g 1 Grossrecepts 0 0
>
o
| 2 Less Comimbutions c 0
| 3 Grossincome iine !
| minus iing 2) 3 g 0
| i
! i
{4 Cashpnzes i 0 0
5 Norcasn orzes 0 0
$ 1
© 6 Rentfacity costs \ 0 J
D i
e 1
Gi 7 Foodans oeverages ; 0 0
5! !
o . ! 0 0
5 8 Entertainment 3
! :
9 Otrer drect evpenses i | 0 g
Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d) » | 0)
» 0

Net income summary Subtract line 10 from line 3. column (d) .

than $15.000 on Form 890-EZ. line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

4]
ir O Y
2 (a} Binge DiNGo/progressive bingo (e) Ctner gaming col. {a) through col (c))
2
5
= 1 Grossrevenue 2
$ 2 Cashorzes I 0
o :
2 ‘
(PR |
S 3 Noncashorzes i 0
i 1
©| 4 Rentfaciity costs | 0
5 Other direct expenses o
L iYes % Yes % D Yes %
B Voiunteer iabor '] No INo D No
7 Directexpense summary Aad ines 2 through 5 in column (d) > 0)
8 _Netgaming ncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1 column (d) > G
8 EBrtertme siate’s v which the oraanizahior conducts gaming activities
a [sineoraanzator icensel to conduct gaming activities i~ each of these states” Yes D Nc
b "N expiar
Wer s T S, o S . S el peemmeeioaiaos
10; »‘\e €ary oTine rgamzaton ¢ gaming lcenses revoked. suspended or terminated during the tax year? B Yes D No
I* Yes sypign

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Scheguie G Form 590 o $G-EZ, 2078 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURALARTS INSTITUTE. INC

11
12

13
a

14

15a

16

17

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with normembars”

Is the organzation a grantor beneficiary or trustee of a trust. or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to admimister shartable gaming” D Yes D No

Indicate the nercentage of gaming actvity conducted in
13a %

The organizatizn's facility

13b %

Ar outside facihty

Enter *he name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
and records

Name » ) ) - L R

Adgress P

Does the oraanization nave a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming

revenue? D Yes D No
¥ "Yes " ente the amount of gaming revenue receved by the organization P S 0 andthe

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party  » 5 0

[ Ves enter name ars address 2 the third party

Name »

Address »

Gaming manager compensaticr P 3 0

Descriptior of services previded >

i ! Dirertnr n¥ocer i 1 : .
i Directaroffices ! Emplevee . Independent contractor

)

Mandaton Jistmbutions
trnutions

retain the state gaming license” D Yes D No
Enter the amount of distnibutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » 3 0

Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b. columns (iii) and (v): and

Part Ill hres 9 9k 10b 15b 15c 16. and 17b. as applicable Also provide any additional information.
See insiructions

Schedule G {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2016



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | ome o 1545007
‘Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. g@ 1 6
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Open to Public .
> information about Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. 1 [nspecﬁon;
jover identiﬁction number

Name of the organizaticn

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC

Sorm 0G0 Part Lnel Therewasne change in the number of directors.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016}



Schedule T (Form 980 or 89C-E2; (2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)



LIVE NATION'

fommmemes SPECIAL EVENTS wessussud

Monday, August 28, 2017

River City Drum Corp (“Licensee”) and Live Nation Worldwide, Inc. ("LN") do hereby agree on the following terms, conditions and
___Jdefinitions with regard to Licensee licensing the premises described below to host Licensee's upcoming event:

LICENSEE: River City Drum Corp
3308 Chauncey Ave Louisville, KY 40211
Edward White
Phone: ( ) -
Email: rivercitydrumcorp@bellsouth.net

EVENT: RCDC "Da'Ville Classic" / Entertainment Industry Event (“Event”)
VENUE: The Louisville Palace (“Venue”)

Sydney Anthony
Phone: (502) 883-5772
Email:  sydneyanthony@livenation.com

LOCATION IN THE VENUE:; Full House (“Space”)
DATE AND TIME (“Term™): Event Date: Saturday, April 28, 2018 / 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm
Load In Date: 04/28/2018 / [Load-in time] 9am - [Load-out time] 9pm

Estimated Total Event Cost: $22,301.00 (“Estimated Event Cost”) (As more fully described in the
Special Event Order (the “Special Event Order”) attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference)

Rental Fee: $ 3,100.00("Rental Fee™)
Concession Buyout Fee (if applicable): N/A
Zstimated Guest Count: 1500 ("Estimated Guest Count")
- ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
Agreement due by: September 11, 2017
Certificate of Insurance due by: Three (3) business days prior to Event date
Deposit(s) ("Deposit™): Total Deposit to equal the Venue Rental ($3,100.00)
First Deposit Amount: $3,100.00 due by September 11, 2017.
Second Deposit Three (3) business days prior to Event date.
Balance of Estimated Event Cost due by: Day of Event ( April 28, 2018)

LN's standard terms and condition
the date first written above:

River C;er w% LIVE NATION WORLDWIDE, INC.
/4 2(0 | { & Sydney Anthony

rd
Edward White representing

s are attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. ACCEPTED AND AGREED as of

Sydney Anthony representing
River City Drum Corp

Date: MM_ML

Live Nation Worldwide, Inc.

Date: _August 28, 2017



A-1
EXHIBIT A
VENUE LICENSE AGREEMENT

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Purpose and Term.
A, LN grants to Licensee the privilege and license to use the Space to present the Event during the Term. The Event shall be open
o the public with paid admission, hosted by Licensee during the hours provided above. Licensee agrees to reimburse LN for any overtime

“wages, payments or other expenses incurred if the Event lasts longer than the agreed-upon hours. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by

LN, Licensee shall not sell tickets to or promote the Event to the general public.

B. If a signed copy of this Agreement and the Deposit have not been received by LN prior to the date provided above, LN shall
have the right to contract with other parties for the use of the Space without further notice to Licensee.
2. Financial Settlement.

A. Licensee agrees to pay to LN the costs and charges for all necessary staffing and operational services provided by LN in
connection with the Event, including, without limitation, catering, security, traffic control, entertainment, production, ushers, janitors, and
the Rental Fee.

B. The Estimated Event Cost is an initial estimate of the total cost of the Event. The Special Event Order will detail the
accommodations and logistics for the Event, The Special Event Order may be amended by the parties to reflect any changes to the Event.
For purposes of this Agreement, execution of an amended Special Event Order increasing total costs associated with the Event will amend
the Estimated Event Cost such that it matches the Event cost set forth in the revised Special Event Order. The Estimated Event Cost and the
amounts set forth in the Special Event Order are good faith estimates of the total cost of the Event. The actual cost for the Event may
increase based on Licensee's subsequent requirements or requests, and Licensee agrees to pay all such costs in excess of the Estimated
Event Cost.

C. An Estimated Guest Count will be included on the first page of the Agreement. Licensee will provide a Final Guaranteed Guest
Count to LN no later than 11:00am three (3) business days prior to the Event ("Final Guaranteed Guest Count"). If the Estimated Event Cost

actual guest count, whichever is greater. LN does not guarantee that it can accommodate food, beverages and services for more than five
percent (5%) above the Estimated Guest Count.

D. The Deposit shail be paid as described under "Additional Requirements" in this Agreement. The balance of the Estimated Event
Cost is due three (3) business days prior to the Event. All additional charges incurred for and/or during the Event are due on the night of the
Event. In lieu of cash deposits or payments, Licensee may substitute a valid major credit card, money order, or certified, company or
cashier's check.

E. In order to guarantee payment for balances due and any additional charges incurred during and/or for the Event, a credit card
~uthorization form, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit B, must be completed, signed and returned with this

Deposit is refundable only in the event of a Force Majeure Occurrence (as defined in Section 16.G. below).

F. The parties acknowledge that it would be extremely difficult, if not impossible, to determine with Certainty the damages which
LN would suffer in the event of Licensee's cancellation due to the difficulty in re-selling the Space, and accordingly the parties have agreed
upon the liquidated damages set forth below as fair and reasonable compensation for such damages:

Days prior to Event: % _of Estimated Event Cost:
30 Days or More 75% of the Estimated Event Cost
0-29 Days 100% of Estimated Event Cost:

All cancellation notices must be made in writing. The liquidated damages, less any Deposits already received, shall be paid to LN by Licensee
within three (3) business days following Licensee's cancellation of the Event.
3. Parking. The following shali apply if parking is ordinarily available at the Venue:

A. . All parking operations shall be conducted by either Venue personnel or LN's designated parking concessionaire unless otherwise
agreed In writing by LN. All proceeds of such parking operations shall be retained solely by LN. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should
Licensee elect not to charge its guests for parking, the cost for parking shall be added as a line item expense to the Special Event Order.

B. Specialized parking spaces may be provided but shall not be guaranteed for Licensee's employees and guests, in locations

designated _by LN. LN shall not be responsible, under any circumstances, for any loss or damage occurring to automobiles brought to the
Venue by Licensee's employees, subcontractors or guests.

4. Concessions.

A. Unless otherwise provided in the Special Event Order, LN's designated food and bev ionaire (" ionai
: ; rage concessionaire ("Concessionaire") shall
sell all foqd and beverages and retain one hundred percent (100%) of the profits therefrom. Licensee shall work with LN regarding all )
EZTeTaegrgsa”y reasonable food and beverage related matters, including, without limitation, requests involving the service of alcoholic
B. No food or beverage of any kind may be brought onto the Venue without prior express written permission

its guests are not permitted to take any items "to go." Licensee ex ionai
f itte . pressly acknowledges that LN and the
ake reasonable substitutions on the meny when necessary to protect the he i e onal
isonable substitutions.

from LN. Licensee and
re have the right to



: A2
C. In the event that LN permits Licensee to utilize a non-LN catering service ("Outside Caterer") to provide food services, Licensee
shall pay LN the Concession Buyout Fee, if applicable, and ensure that such Qutside Caterer shall:

I, not provide alcoholic beverages.

i, indemnify and hold the LN Parties (as herein defined) and Concessionaire harmless from any claims, suits, losses,
injuries, liability and damages (including reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs) (collectively, "Claims") arising in connection with the
‘utside Caterer's acts, omissions, negligence or services.

- Booth / Commercial Space. In the event that Licensee desires to sell booth/commercial space ("Booth Space") at the Venue to vendors or
_xhibitors or otherwise permit vendors or exhibitors at the Venue in connection with the Event, Licensee shall comply with the following
provisions:

A. Licensee will first obtain LN's approval of each Booth and that Booth's operations in connection with the Event,

B. Licensee will assume sole control and responsibility for (i) all operations of all Booths relating to the Event and (ii) requiring
Booths to comply with applicable law and any applicable Venue rules and regulations.

C. Licensee will be solely responsible for the payment of any and all taxes or other fees associated with the payments received from
the Booths or the use of the Booth Space.

6. Ticketing.
A, Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, all ticket sales for the Event shall be conducted through the LN box office and LN's

designated ticketing agent. Al ticket sales shall be subject to service fees, Venue fees and/or parking fees as provided by LN. LN reserves
the right to retain a reasonable number of complimentary tickets for the Event for LN's use. LN may have non-manifested corporate boxes
and/or premium seats, for which tickets will not be included in the gross ticket receipts. If applicable, LN will provide all premium seat
customers (including, without limitation, box and season seats) at the Venue with tickets for their regular seats for the Event at no cost to
LN.

B. LN may, but shall not be required to, make ticket refunds (or partial refunds) for cause. Cause shall include, but not be limited
to, seats blocked by equipment (when exchange for a comparable location is not possible), failure of any performance of the Event to begin
when scheduled by Licensee and failure to hold any performance of the Event. In addition to any other monies owed to LN, Licensee shall
pay LN for all costs associated with such refunds, except when caused by any failure of LN to perform under this Agreement.

C. LN will have a first lien on all box office receipts for the Event to secure payment of all amounts owed to LN by Licensee
hereunder. In the Event that Licensee has failed to pay to LN the amounts owed hereunder, at the time of settlement, LN will have the right
to retain such amounts from the box office receipts for the Event.

7. Advertising. Licensee shall be responsible for producing and paying for any and all advertising and promotional materials in connection
with the Event. All such materials shall be subject to the prior approval of LN. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that, notwithstanding any
marketing or other related assistance which may be provided by LN (aithough LN is not obligated to provide same), LN has made no
representation or warranty and disclaims any purported or actual representation or warranty as to the results and/or success which can be
expected from the Event, including, without limitation, ticket sales and/or the profitability of the Event. Licensee acknowledges and agrees
"at LN shall in no way be responsible for the actual results from and/or the success, financial or otherwise, of the Event.
. Use of LN Name / Recording Rights/ Photography.

A Licensee may use the Venue name and/or logo in printed materials or media used to announce or promote the Event; provided
" that Licensee obtains LN's prior written consent in each instance.
B. Unless Licensee executes the LN Recording Addendum, Licensee shall not conduct or permit any photography, film, video, audio

or other recording of the Event to take place. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee's guests may photograph and record the Event for
their personal use.

C. LN shall be permitted to photograph and record the Event (the "LN Recordings") and use the LN Recordings for marketing,

10. Talent and Production Fees. Licensee may engage LN to assist with booking talent for the Event pursuant to a separate booking
agreement. If electing to book its own talent for the Event, Licensee will provide LN a fully signed copy of the contract and all riders, will
obtain all required rights, consents and licenses necessary in connection with the performance and agrees to indemnify and hold LN
harmless for all Claims arising from such talent. A separate production fee will be charged based on the talent's rider requirements.

11. Use and Condition of Venue.

A.' . Acceptance of Venue. Licensee accepts the condition of the Venue as is and agrees to return the Venue to LN in the same
condition as accepted by Licensee. Licensee has determined that the Venue is in satisfactory condition, fitness and order suitable for
presentation of the Event.

B. . No Alterations or Improvements, Licensee shall not paint, drill into or in any way mar or deface any part of the Venue. Licensee
;hall lmmedlatc_ely pay LN for the cost of repairing any damage to the Venue caused by the Event. Licensee shall not make any alterations or
Improvements in or to the Venue without prior LN consent.

C. Abandoned Property. LN will have the full right to collect and have Custody of all articles and personal property left on the Venue

- at the Venue after the expiration of the Term. Any property so left will be deemed abandoned by Licensee and may be
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disposed of by LN, as LN sees fit, without any liability for any loss, damages or costs associated with such disposal, which liability will rest
solely with Licensee.

D. PROHIBITED OBJECTS AND ACTIVITIES AT VENUE. WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF LN, LICENSEE
SHALL NOT ALLOW ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INTO THE VENUE OR THE SURROUNDING PROPERTY AT ANY TIME:
‘LCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, INTERACTIVE PHYSICAL GAMES AND ATTRACT IONS, MECHANICAL RIDES, ONSITE BODY ART

«ND PIERCING, EXOTIC ANIMALS AND PYROTECHNICS.

2. Representations, Warranties and Covenants.
C A LN hereby represents and warrants that it has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to engage in the
transaction contemplated hereby and that this Agreement is a valid obligation of LN and is binding upon LN. .
B. Licensee hereby represents and warrants that it has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to engage in the
transaction contemplated hereby and that this Agreement is a valid obligation of the Licensee and is binding upon the Licensee.
C. During the Term, Licensee shall obey and comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of all governmental

authorities in connection with the Event. Licensee will be responsible for obtaining and paying for all licenses or permits necessary for
holding the Event, including, but not limited to, tax requirements and any permits required by governmental authorities for pyrotechnics or
laser use.

13. Indemnification.

A. In addition to any other indemnification requirements set forth herein, Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold LN (and its
landlord(s) and/or licensee(s), if any), and their respective parents, members, partners, affiliates, divisions and subsidiaries, and their
respective officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents and representatives (collectively, "LN Parties”) harmless from and against any
and all Claims arising or alleged to have arisen out of (i) all bodily injury and property damage (ordinary wear and tear excepted) which is
caused by Licensee's negligent or willful misconduct; (i) any act or omission of Licensee or its employees, agents, volunteers, contractors,
patrons, guests, invitees, participants and performing artists involved in the event; (iii) the presentation or performance of the Event; (iv)
Licensee's breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement; and/or (v) Licensee's violation of intellectual property rights or laws related
thereto. The parties agree, however, that Licensee shall not be obligated to defend or indemnify a LN Party for any Claims that arise solely
out of such LN Party's gross negligence or willful misconduct.

B. Licensee agrees to use and occupy the venue and to place material, equipment and other property therein at its own risk and
releases the LN parties from all claims for any damage or injury arising therefrom.

C. The indemnification provisions contained throughout this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

D. Licensee will be solely responsible for the conduct and activities of Licensee's employees, agents, contractors, guests and
invitees and, for purposes of this Agreement, such conduct and activities shall be deemed conduct and activities of Licensee.

E. Neither party will, under any circumstances, be liable for any incidental, punitive, exemplary, speculative or any consequential

damages arising out of the services provided under this Agreement; provided that the foregoing shall not be construed to cover any third
arty Claim with respect to which a party has committed to indemnify the other party herein.
1. Insurance Requirements. Licensee will maintain and pay all premium costs for, and will ensure that all contractors of Licensee

\/Aaintain and pay for, insurance the coverages in amounts not less than specified throughout the duration of the Term as set forth in
Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

15. Sponsorships and Signage.

A. Licensee understands and agrees that LN has entered into signage and sponsorship relationships related to the Venue for which
LN will retain all proceeds. LN reserves all rights to display signage at, on or near the Venue property. No signs or advertising boards, other
than those authorized by LN, will be allowed into, on or near the Venue. Licensee will not mark, cover or attempt to modify any signage at,
on or near the Venue.

B. Licensee is required to obtain LN's prior written approval of any sponsorship relationships into which Licensee desires to enter for
the Event.
16. Miscellaneous.

A. Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement does not confer any rights or benefits upon any persons or entities other than LN and
Licensee and their permitted, respective successors and assigns.

B. Relationship of the Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement will be deemed to constitute LN and Licensee as partners or

joint venturers. Each party acknowledges and agrees that it neither has nor will give the appearance or impression of having any legal
authority to bind or commit the other party in any way.

C. Entire Agreement and Modification. This Agreement and the Special Event Order contain the entire agreement between the
parties relating to the subject matter hereof and all prior agreements related hereto which are not contained herein are terminated. This
Agreement may not be amended, revised or terminated except by a written instrument executed by the party against which enforcement of
the amendment, revision or termination is asserted. The parties acknowledge and agree that, when fully signed, the Special Event Order will
expressly amend, modify and supersede the Estimated Event Cost.

D. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which the Venue
is located, without giving effect to its choice of law principles.
_E Use by LN. It is specifically agreed and understood that LN has the right to occupy and use the Venue during the Term and to
license any portion thereof, provided that such use or license does not unreasonably interfere with Licensee’s use of the Venue.

F. Utilities. No interruption or malfunction of any utility services, whether such services are provided by LN or arranged for by

Licensee, shglll (i) constitutg an eviction or disturbance of Licensee's use and possession of the Venue or a breach by LN of any obligations
?reundgr, (i) render LN Ilgble for damages or (jii) entitle Licensee to be relieved of any obligations hereunder. In the event of any such
cerruption of service provided by LN, LN shall be obligated only to use reasonable diligence to restore such service.
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G. Force Majeure. The failure of any party hereto to comply with the terms and conditions hereof because of a "Force Majeure
Occurrence" shall not be deemed a breach of this Agreement. "Force Majeure Occurrence” shall be defined to include, without limitation,
Acts of God, strike, labor disputes, war, fire, earthquake, serious weather anomalies such as hurricane, tornado, cyclone, typhoon, blizzard,
tidal wave, tsunami or flood, acts of public enemies, acts of terrorism, epidemic, action of federal, state or local
governmental authorities or an event or reason beyond the reasonable control of a party that makes performance impossible or impractical.
"1 the event of a cancellation of the Event due to a Force Majeure Occurrence, each party shall be relieved of its obligations hereunder with

2spect to the performance so prevented and neither party shall be obligated to compensate the other for any expenses incurred in

Jnnection with such cancellation.

OH. Taxes. Any and all sales tax, entertainment tax or other tax imposed by local, state, provincial or federal government as a result
of the presentation of the Event and/or performance of any services rendered by LN in connection with this Agreement hereunder, shall be
the responsibility of and paid for by Licensee at the time required by law (excepting any state or federal income tax imposed on LN). If
Licensee is tax exempt, Licensee must provide a copy of Licensee's tax exemption certificate issued by the state in which the Venue is
located to LN no less than three (3) business days prior to the Event.

L. Waiver and Invalidity. If either party fails to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement or any rights or fails to exercise any
election provided in this Agreement, it will not be considered to be a waiver of those provisions, rights or elections or in any way affect the
validity of this Agreement. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect and will in no way be affected, impaired
or invalidated.

1 Prevailing Party. If either party institutes an action or proceeding against the other to enforce the terms of this Agreement, then
the prevailing party in such action or proceeding will be entitled to recover from the other party the reasonable attorneys' fees and costs
incurred therein. For purposes of this Section, a prevailing party shall include, without limitation, a party who brings an action against the
other party by reason of the other party's breach or default of this Agreement and obtains substantially the relief sought, whether by
compromise, settlement or judgment.

K. Notices. All notices given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally with
receipt acknowledged or sent by registered or certified mail or equivalent, if available, return receipt requested, or by email (which shall be
confirmed by a writing sent by registered or certified mail or equivalent on the same day that such email is sent), or by nationally
recognized overnight courier for next day delivery, addressed or sent to the parties at the addresses set forth herein with a copy to Live
Nation Worldwide, Inc., 7060 Hollywood Bivd., Hollywood, California 90028, Attn: Senior Counsel, Legal Operations,
legalhob@livenation.com.

L. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile and PDF and in any number of counterparts, and each of such
counterparts shall be deemed an original.
M Alcohol Policy. Live Nation strictly complies with all regulations relating to the sale, service and consumption of alcoholic

beverages. All LN team members have been trained on the following policies and we require that all guests adhere to the following
inciples:

i. In accordance with state laws, we do not serve alcohol to minors under any circumstances, nor do we allow minors who appear
to be intoxicated access to the premises.

fi.  We do not permit alcohal to be brought into the premises; any guest of any age caught bringing alcohol into the premises or
with alcohol at any time will be promptly ejected and prohibited from re-entry; if underage, a Security Officer will remain with
the guest until a school official/parent and/or chaperone can escort the guest safely home. We do not sell or serve alcoholic
beverages to anyone who is, or appears to be, intoxicated.

iii.  We do not knowingly allow individuals to become intoxicated on the premises (whether they are consuming alcohol purchased at
the venue or brought onto the premises).

iv.  We do not serve alcohatic beverages to anyone under the legal drinking age, or to anyone without proper identification showing
that they are of the legal drinking age.

V. We do not permit any individual to enter or leave the premises with any alcohol, opened or unopened.

vi. We do not permit firearms, weapons or illegal drugs on the premises.
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EXHIBIT B
VENUE LICENSE AGREEMENT
CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM

This form must be filled out completely

Organization Name: River City Drum Corp
Event Name: HOLD- RCDC "Da'Ville Classic”
Event Date: Saturday, April 28, 2018
Event Number: 4/28/2018

The following states that (name as it appears on the credit card)
authorizes LN to charge the attached credit card.

Indicate the Type of Credit Card:
O AMEX

O Visa

O MasterCard

0O Discover

Credit Card Number: Expiration Date:

Security Code:

Amount to be charged: All charges for the Event on Saturday, April 28, 2018 (Date)

Name of Card Holder:
(Please print clearly)

Jnature of Card Holder:
‘ignature must match name of card holder)

-“Card Holder's Phone Number:

Credit Card Billing Address:

City: State: Zip:

At time of execution of the Agreement, this credit card authorization must be on file with a valid credit card. Per the Agreement, the
estimated balance for the Event is due three (3) business days prior to the Event. If the estimated balance is not received three (3) business
days prior to the Event, LN may charge this credit card for the estimated balance. This credit card will also serve as a payment guarantee
for all other outstanding amounts due per the Agreement, including liquidated damages and all additional charges incurred during and/or for
the Event. Licensee's execution of the Agreement and this credit card authorization form authorizes LN to process charges set forth above
against the credit card without further notice to Licensee.

Thank you for selecting The Louisville Palace!



EXHIBIT C

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

CORPORATE LICENSEE:

A. Statutory Workers' Compensation including Employer's Liability Insurance, subject to a limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00), affording coverage under applicable worker's compensation laws. Licensee will cause, if allowed by law, its workers'
compensation carrier to waive insurer's right of subrogation with respect to the LN Parties.

B. Commercial General Liability insurance subject to limits of not less than Five Million Dollars $5,000,000 per occurrence (primary and
umbrella total) for any bodily injury and/ or property damage claims, personal and advertising injury or products and completed operations
liability..

C.If Licensee will bring one or more vehicles onto the Venue premise, Automobile Liability Insurance subject to a limit of not less than One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined and covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles.

Policies B and C above shall list Live Nation Worldwide, Inc. (and its landlords, if any), and their respective parents, members, partners,
affiliates, divisions and subsidiaries, and their respective officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents and representatives as
"Additional Insureds" with respect to any and all claims arising from Licensee's operations. Further, coverage for the "Additional Insureds"
will apply on a primary basis irrespective of any other insurance, whether collectible or not. Should any additional premium be charged for
such coverages or waivers, Licensee will be responsible to pay said additional premium charge to their insurer.

At least three (3) business days prior to the Event date, Licensee shall provide LN Certificate(s) of Insurance compliant with the
aforementioned required endorsements. The certificate holder shall be Live Nation Worldwide, Inc. and the Additional Insured language
shall be exactly as described above. Such coverage shall be primary and not contributory to any insurance maintained by LN and contain a
waiver of subrogation in favor of LN. All required insurance will be placed with carriers licensed to do business in the applicable state, have a
rating in the most current edition of A.M. Best's Property Casualty Key Rating Guide that is reasonably acceptable to LN and will provide
thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation or non-renewal. Failure of Licensee to provide the requested certificates, or failure of LN to
specifically request such certificates, shall not limit or release Licensee of its obligations or liabilities hereunder. Policy B above may not be
written on a 1996 or earlier ISO General Liability coverage form. Please see the sample Description of Operations and Certificate Holder
sections of a compliant Certificate of Insurance below for guidance.

DESCRPTION “M I{OCATIONS / VEMICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADGED DY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS
‘oridyide, Inc. and its landlord or Heensor, i applcable, and each of their parcnts, partuers, affffiates, subsidiaries, successors and asigns
“LIGParties”) and thefr respective officers, directors, shareholders, cmplayees, ageats and representatives are Primary and Noo-contributory
as respecs to the operations of the Named intnred, its agents, employees, representatives and contractors but anly with respect to liabiity
he acts or amissions of the wamsed tusured; and of any olher person or arganization for whose act or omissions the nyaed Insured Is requived to
ften contract, bat only to the extent of the Hability astumed under such contract. Cros Hability Is included fu General Liabdlity. Walver of

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Live Nation Entertainment, inc. JHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
9348 Civic Centor Drvo DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N ACCREANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISION

Bavesly Hills, CA 90210 AUTHORIZET) REPRESENTATIVE

(L i cwmﬁu_ﬁﬁj

In lieu of providing evidence of the policies listed above, Licensee may purchase a policy through the Venue's Tenant User Liability
Insurance Program (TULIP).

Thg insurance obligations stated in this section are independent of, and shall not be affected by the scope or validity of, any other indemnity
or Insurance provisions in other sections of this Agreement.

Licensee will ensure that all of its contractors (including, without limitation, sponsors, Booth Vendors and Outside Caterers arranged by
Licensee) who will be entering the Venue to engage in any business activity (including, without limitation, sampling, distributing, vending or
gthgr com.mercial activity) will maintain the following insurance coverages: (i) Statutory Workers Compensation, including employer's
hf'ablhty{ VYlth a limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence; (ii) Commercial General Liability with a combined
single limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence; and (iii) if contractor will bring one or more vehicles onto
the Ver}ug premise, Business Automobile Liability for all owned, hired or non-owned vehicles to be driven onto the Venue, with a combined
single limit of _not less than One Million Doliars ($1,000,000.00). Satisfactory evidence of coverage must be provided to LN upon request. LN
reserves the right to require higher insurance limits depending on the nature of services being provided by the contractor.
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LN RECORDING ADDENDUM

This LN Recording Addendum (this "Addendum™) supplements the Venue License Agreement (the "Agreement") dated Monday, August 28,
)17 by and between River City Drum Corp ("Licensee") and Live Nation Worldwide, Inc. ("LN™).

-—. All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Addendum shall have the same meanings set forth in the Agreement.
2. Licensee is permitted to conduct the following during the Event (collectively, "Recording") (check all that are applicable):
& Photography of the Event
O Video and audio recording of the Event
3. The following terms and conditions shall apply to Recording of the Event by Licensee:

A. Grant of Rights. Licensee shall have the right to enter upon and be in and around the Venue for the purpose of making a
Recording of the Event. Licensee and its employees, agents, representatives and contractors understand and acknowledge that the
Recording shall occur in locations approved by LN. LN's staff shall have the right to (a) refuse entry into any portions of the Venue in its sole
discretion or (b) stop the Recording at any time if LN's staff deems it reasonably necessary to do so. Licensee will not have access to
Venue's private offices, areas designated exclusively for use by subscription holders and other Venue's members, nonpublic areas used by
concessions, kitchens and backstage areas not necessary for Licensee's staging of the Event. Licensee agrees to work with a coordinator
designated by LN in preparing and undertaking the planning, logistics and execution of the Event and to abide by all reasonable
recommendations and requests of such coordinator. No additional lighting is allowed without the prior written consent of LN. No alteration
of the Venue, including digital manipulation or alteration of images of the Venue, or insertion of any persons into the Recording shall occur
(e.g. without limitation, by use of a "blue screen” or digital imaging) without the prior written consent of LN, separate and apart from this
Agreement.

B. Licensee Responsibilities; Clearances and Authorizations. Licensee represents and warrants that it has full power and authority to
conduct the Recording. Licensee has final creative approval of the Recording. Licensee has the sole responsibility for obtaining all required
rights, clearances and consents, authorizations and licenses which are or may be necessary in connection with the Recording and/or the
Program including, but not limited to, obtaining permission, releases, and/or consents from musicians and music licensing rights from
applicable publishers and/or labels and/or any other third party rights holders, and for making all payments in connection therewith, as well
as for complying with alf collective bargaining agreements, if any, in connection with the Recording. Licensee shall be responsible for any
and all costs and expenses associated with the Recording including, without limitation, additional security, equipment, set-up/load-in,
additional phones, office space, additional labor and supplemental catering in connection with the Recording. Licensee shall be solely
responsible for any residuals, or other fees payable to any guild and/or union.

C. Ownership of Recording. LN acknowledges that Licensee owns all rights in and to the Recording, subject to the following (check

1e):

' The Recording may only be used for archival purposes or editorial purposes in conjunction with an article, publication or other medium

—itially disseminated to the public, via the internet (including Licensee's company intranet) or otherwise, within one (1) year of the date of
this Agreement. Licensee shall have no right to use or re-use the Recording in whole or in part, in any medium or for any other purpose
whatsoever, including, without fimitation, promotion, advertising, and trade, without LN's written consent. Any non-editorial commercial use
of the Recording is prohibited hereunder. The definition of non-editorial commercial use includes, without limitation: the license, permission
authorization or sale of the Recording for distribution, broadcast and/or exhibition in-store or in-house, on network, satellite, cable, on-
demand or any other form of television, theatrical release, CD, CD-ROM cassette, vinyl, digital transmission via the internet, merchandising
or any other use, license or sale of the Recording in any media, now known or hereafter created. If any other use of the Recording is
desired, Licensee agrees to obtain the prior written consent of LN and performing artist(s), if applicable.
or
O Licensee shall have the right to use the Recording throughout the universe, in perpetuity, in any manner and in any media, whether now
known or later developed, as Licensee may desire. Without limiting the generality of the preceding, Licensee may use the Recording in
connection with all advertising, publicity, marketing and exploitation of Licensee, the Recording and/or the Event.

17

D. Origination Fee (if applicable). If the second option in Section C is chosen, Licensee shall pay to LN an origination
fee and/or shadowing fee of $7,500.00 for the grant of Recording rights herein.
E. LN Properties. Licensee shall not use any LN or Venue names, marks, symbols, copyrights, logos, designs,

representations, figures, drawings, recordings, ideas, or other proprietary designations or properties owned, developed or created by LN or
its affiliated companies (collectively "LN Properties”) in the Recording without the express written consent by LN. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Licensee may include LN Properties in the Recording solely as they appear on signs on display at the Venue at the time of the
Recording; provided that to the extent any signs display third party trademarks, Licensee shall either (1) obtain the necessary consent from
the appropriate third party to include such trademarks in the Recording, or (2) blur such trademarks within the Recording so that they are

not d.istinguishable. LN and Venue shall be credited in any broadcast or other publication of the Recording as follows: *Recorded at by
permission of Live Nation Worldwide, Inc.".

F. _ (?og.y of Recording. If a audio or video recording of the Event is made, Licensee will provide LN with a copy of the completed
Recording wuthm. ten (19) days of the completion or airing. LN shall use the copy of the Recording solely for archival purposes.
G. No Disparaging Remarks. Licensee represents, warrants and covenants that no disparaging remarks, comments or actions about

or toward LN, Venue or their related companies,
“employees shall be included in the Recording.

H._ Insurance. If thg Rec_:ording is being used for non-editorial commercial purposes, in addition to any other insurance
-—<quirements set forth herein, Licensee shall maintain appropriate Errors and Omissions coverage ("E & O Coverage") applicable to the

successors, assigns, parent, partners and their officers, directors, agents, representatives
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Recording with limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). Such E & O Coverage shall have standard coverage, including, but
not limited to, defamation, infringement of copyright, infringement of rights in material to be broadcast or in the manner of presentation
thereof, invasion of privacy rights and unauthorized use of material.

L INDEMNIFICATION. IN ADDITION TO ANY OTHER INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH HEREIN,
TCENSEE AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LN PARTIES (AS HEREIN DEFINED) FROM ANY
LAIMS, LOSSES, LIABILITIES, DAMAGES, COSTS OR EXPENSES THAT MAY BE ASSERTED AGAINST THEM OR THAT THEY

._+AY INCUR (INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COURT COSTS) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO (a)
LICENSEE'S PRODUCTION, DISTRIBUTION OR EXPLOITATION OF THE RECORDING; AND/OR (b) LICENSEE'S FAILURE TO
OBTAIN ANY REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS OR CONSENTS.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
River City Drum Corp LIVE NATION WORLDWIDE, INC.
Z0Ja R uder
Edward White representing Sydney Anthony representing
River City Drum Corp Live Nation Worldwide, Inc.

Date: ,Zcp W 25/),7 Date: _August 28,2017



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.,,

The undersigned incorporator, ED WHITE, executes these Articles of
Incorporation for the purpose of forming and does hereby form a Non-Stock, Non-Profit
Corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, KRS 273.161 et seq.,
with all the rights privileges and immunities of a corporation organized for charitable
purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the “Code”), or it’s successor provisions, in accordance with the following
provisions.

ARTICLE L.

Name
The name of the Corporation is River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute,
Inc., (hereinafter Corporation).

ARTICLE IT.
PURPOSES

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable scientific and educational
purposes, more specifically:

6) To establish and maintain a community based organization dedicated to
the provision of 2 wide range of charitable, educational, cultural and artistic activities,
programs and service to the community.

(i)  Provide opportunities to enhance community’s educational and cultural
awareness by providing a class structure environment that is culturally sensitive to
support the community activities.

To this end, the corporation shall at all times be operated exclusively for
charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafter amended, including, for such purposes, the
making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafter
amended. All funds, whether income or principal and whether acquired by gift or
contribution or otherwise, shall be devoted to said purposes.

0530367.09 Vo

Jdohn Y. Brown N}
Secretary of State
Received and Filed

02/04/2002 02:00 PM
Fee Receipt: $8.00



ARTICLE I1I,

EXEMPTION REQUIREMENTS

At all times the following shall operate as conditions restricting the operations and
activities of the corporation.

1. No part of the net earnings or the organization shall insure to the benefit of, or
be distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purpose
set forth in the purpose clause hereof.

2. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall constitute the
carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, or any
initiative or referendum before the public, and the corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in (including by publication or distribution of statements), any political
campaign on behalf of , or in opposition of, any candidate for public office.

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this document, the organization shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by an organization
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c) (3)or the Internal Revenue Code,
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by an organization,
contributions to which are deductible under Section 170 (c) (2) or the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section or any future federal tax code.

ARTICLE IV

1nitial Registered Office and Agent

The street address of the Corporation’s initial registered office and the name of its
initial registered agent and that address is:

ED WHITE
4734 Southern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

The mailing address or the Corporation’s principal office is:
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC,,

3308 Chauncey Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

-



ARTICLE V.,
Duration
The duration of the corporate existence shall be perpetual.
ARTICLE V1.
Directors

The corporation shall have no members. A Board of Directors in the manner
provided in the Bylaws shall manage the affairs of the Corporation. In addition, the
Bylaws shall provide the number of directors. The term of office, method of election,
removal procedures and such other matters pertaining or relating to the duties and office
of director. In no event shall there be fewer than (3) directors.

The members of the initial Board of Directors of the Corporation shall serve until
election of directors and until their successors are elected and qualified. The names and
addresses of the initial directors are:

ED WHITE, President Zambia Nkrumah, Treasurer
4734 Southern Parkway 4734 Southern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214 Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Adrianna Thornton-Clark, Secretary
3308 Chauncey Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

No, director shall have any right, title, or interest in, or any property of the
Corporation. These Articles may be amended only with the approval or affirmative vote
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII.

Indemnification

Each person who is or was a member, director, trustee or officer for the
corporation, whether elected or appointed, and each person who is or was serving at the
request of the Corporation, as a member, director, trustee or officer of another
corporation, whether elected, appointed, or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enferprise, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, including the heirs,
executors, administrators or estate of any such person, shall be indemnified by the
Corporation to the full amount against any liability, and the reasonable cost, or expense

3.



(including attorneys’ fees, monetary or other judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties
and arounts paid or to be paid in settlement) incurred by such person in such person’s
capacity as a member, director, trustee, officer or employee, or arising out of such
person’s status as a member, director, trustee, officer or employee, provided, however,
that no such person shall be indemnified against any such liability, cost or expense
incurred in connection with any action, suit or proceeding in which such person shall
have been adjudged liable on the basis that personal benefit was improperly received by
such person, or if such indemnification would be prohibited by law.

Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right and shall include the right
to be paid by the Corporation the reasonable expenses incurred in defending any.
threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding in advance of its final disposition;
provided, however, that such advance payment of expenses shall be made only after
delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay all
amounts so advanced it shall be determined that such person is not entitled to such
indemnification.

Any repeal or modification of the Article shall not affect any rights or obligations
then existing. If any indemnification payment required by this Article is not paid by the
Corporation within ninety (90) after a written claim has been received by the corporation,
the member, director, trustee, officer or employee may at any time thereafter bring suit
against the Corporation to recover the unpaid amount and, if successful in whole or in
part, such person shall be entitled to be paid also the expense of prosecuting such claim.
The Corporation may maintain insurance, at its own expense, to protect itself and any
such person against any such liability, cost or expense, whether or not the Corporation
would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability, cost or expense
under the Kentucky Non-Profit Corporation Act or under this Article, but it shall not be
obligated to do. The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights which those seeking indemnification may have or hereafter
acquire under any bylaw, agreement, statute, vote of members of Board of Directors or
otherwise.

If this Article or any portion thereof shall be invalidated on any ground by any
Court of competent jurisdiction, then the Corporation nevertheless shall indemnify each
such person, to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that
shall not have been invalidated or that remains enforceable under any other applicable
law. For purposes of this Article, reference to “The Corporation” includes all
constituents absorbed in a consolidation or merger as well as the resulting or surviving

corporation.

ARTICLE VIIL

Limitation of Director Liability

No director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damges for
4-



breach of his or her duties as director except for liability:

(2) For any transaction in which the director’s personal financial interest is in
conflict with the financial interests or the Corporation;

(b) For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or acts known to the director to be a violation of law or

(c) For any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit. If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after the effective date of these
Articles of Incorporation to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the
personal liability of directors, then the liability of a director of the Corporation shall be
eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as
so amended. Any repeal or modification or this Article shall not adversely effect any
right or protection of a director of the corporation existing at the time of such repeal or
modification.

ARTICLE IX,
Dissolution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the
Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the payment of all
liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all corporate assets by distributing such assets to
its successor organization, but only if it (or its successor organization) is at that time an
organization described in Section 501 (c) (3) of the Code, or its successor provision. If
(River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute Corporation), or its successor organization
is not at that time an organization described in Section 501 (c) (3) or the Code, or its
successor provision, the Board of Directors shall, later paying or making provisions for
the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all corporate assets by
distributing such assets to organizations that are organized and operated exclusively for
charitable purposes and at the time qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501 (¢)
(3) of the Code, or its successor provision, or to such organizations described under
Section 170 (c) (1) of the Code, or its successor provision, as the Board of Directors shall
determine. If possible, the purposes of such charitable donee or donees should be
substantially similar to the charitable purposes of the Corporation.

Any such assets not disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by
the Circuit Court of the County in which the principal office of the Corporation is then
located, to (River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute Corporation) under Section 501
(c) (3) or the Code, or its successor provision, if possible, the Court shall cause such
remaining assets to be transferred to a donee or donees that have purposes that are
substantially similar to the charitable purposes of the Corporation.
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ARTICLE X.

Incorporator

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

ED WHITE
4734 Southern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

The undersigned incorporator certifies that he execute(s) these Articles for the
purposes herein stated.

Signature: % w‘ i& :

ED WHITE

Dae A dﬁw% 202

Commonwealth of Kentucky

County of @jrson Q’é“/\
\g’/ /(A Notary Public in and for the State

and County aforesaid, state that ED WHITE, Incorporator of River City Drum Corp
Cultural Arts Institute appeared before me and affirmed he had the authority to execute
Articles of Incorporation on behalf of River City D Corp Cultural Arts Institute
Corporation and did voluntarily do so on this o5 lggof January, 2002.

Ay (ininecaion Cicpura 122722




RESIDENTAL LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this // day ofsAe , 20 ¢, by and
between: % ;

ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF LOUISVILLE,
A CORPORATION SOLE,
its unincorporated entity,
A Jheand B /M/u,; ARese b
L3 7S o?DW Qébébyruﬂru D W
[T e lle. ’ L, Yol ’
Party of the First Part;'
(hereinafter referred to as “LESSOR™)

AND

Bomer Oty puisen Oonpo Oolbinaf Soug Tt )dee
Bl SR D et
:)93062 d—%@awﬂ«i g 2 an il
i anltle iz o2y
Party of the Second “Paft;
(hereinafter referred to as “LESSEE”)

WHEREAS, the ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF LOUISVILLE, a Corporation Sole, is the
owner of the property located at/5%5 Loves Colomuen fay . A 71; yeayl,
currently known as Qi nncbaZl /deant 2 L2y R d ; and,

WHEREAS, it is agreeable to providing space for W or ;r'; A dant ) aMM, @z@ their =

personnel and operations for and in consideration of the rentals and the covenants terms and conditions
set forth herein; and,

WHEREAS, the LESSOR agrees to lease the premises as described herein to the LESSEE, and
LESSEE agrees to lease the premises as described herein from the LESSOR; and,

WHEREAS, LESSEE shall be allowed TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said premises with all
rights and privileges therein belonging to LESSEE, for and during the term herein provided, and
LESSOR covenants to keep LESSEE in quiet possession of said premises during the term of this Lease,
provided LESSEE shall pay the rentals and perform its obligations hereunder; and,

WHEREAS, LESSEE is solely responsible for the successful operation of C,J&/ R

. including supervision and/or direction of its personnel, visitors, guests and

invitees, none of whoin shall be under the control, supervision or direction of LESSOR; and
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 WHEREAS, LESSOR is entering into this Lease Agreement for financial gain in return for

providing the use of its facilities t0 . il f/ Bt s @29»-7«:. Oz ) S lilintty Fen

wit:

NOW, THEREFORE, this Agreement shall be subject to the following terms and conditions, to-

,_z o L : The area provided under this lease shallbe 3302 4 308

%M poie, X prr prrilenilonel 2hi %WWW
W prtathen, ; @) (Lasasniemnn W Lome. £:30 -8 E’c(wau
oLseoboesd s s dssyur. Londics P ot cthus o i
W{MJAAJ,;J .

and other areas as agreed upon from
time to time, in wrifing, between LESSOR and LESSEE, excluding Mm

% 'ﬁ,uf . /ll»{_‘u,/:q«n 7 .Oly‘u :o/fu o das) ) all of which

are located at /se/.s Kovouir Colerrans doviuem bt s Kep 2021 ; (the
“LEASED PREMISES”)

MThe initial term of this Lease is for one (1) year and shall commence on the

1% day_%ﬂuw_ . _2o/é , and terminate on the last day of

d
#@MMI, . 977 . (the “Initial Term").

Automatic Renewals and Rights of Termination: If LESSEE shall not be in

default in the performance of any obligation(s) under this Lease, the Lease will be
automatically renewed and extended for an additional term of one (1) year, and
each subsequent year thereafter, unless LESSEE gives LESSOR written notice of
cancellation on or before thirty (30) days from the current lease expiration date.
LESSOR will have the right to terminate the Lease during the initial term, or any
subsequent terms, with three (3) months written notice to LESSEE.

Rents: During the Initial Term, LESSEE shall pay rent to LESSOR of §__,2e5— &

per month during the initial term. All monthly payments shall be made to the

LESSOR at ys4 &4 JGJJWML/ i)f/ Dbdse ot pt il s ﬂ/
Joa 7/ __or to such other person(s) as LESSOR may from time to time designate in

writing, or to the legal representatives of LESSOR. The dollar amount of rent per



.

month, for all subsequent terms shall be agreed upon by LESSOR and LEESEE
thirty (30) days prior to the end of the Initial Term or any Subsequent Terms. The
new rent amount, when agreed upon, shall be on an annual basis. In no
circumstances shall the increase be more than the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for
that calendar year. No demand of rent need at any time be made on the LEASED
PREMISES or elsewhere, but it shall be the obligation of LESSEE to pay the same
without demand.

Assigning or Subletting: The LEASED PREMISES shall not be sublet, nor shall

this Lease be assigned, transferred or set over by act of LESSEE, by process or
operation of law, or in any other manner whatsoever, without the written consent
of LESSOR. Any attempted subletting, assignment or transfer hereof without such
written consent shall be wholly null and void. Any permitted assignment or
subletting shall not release LESSEE of liability under the terms of this Lease.
Damage or Destruction of the LEASED PREMISES: In case the LEASED

PREMISES, the improvements thereon, or any part thereof, shall be destroyed or damaged
by fire, or other casualty, to such extent that the same thereby be rendered unfit for
occupancy, which is to be determined by LESSOR, then and in that event, LESSOR may,
at its option, within sixty (60) days after the happening of such casualty, terminate this
Lease by notice in writing to LESSEE and/or any other person(s) or entity(ies) having
estate in the LEASED PREMISES. In any event the rents hereinbefore stipulated to be paid
shall continue until said Lease termination is made official by LESSOR. LESSOR and
LESSEE, as necessary for the mutual benefit of each, shall execute any and all documents
in order that insurance proceeds may be utilized for said repairs or demolition to
compensate LESSOR for its loss should it elect not to repair or rebuild.

Eminent Domain:

A. If the whole of the demised Leased Premises shall be acquired or condemned by
eminent domain for any public or quasi-public purpose, then the term of this Lease
shall cease and terminate as of the date title vests in the public body and all rentals
shall be paid up to that date. LESSEE shall have no claim against LESSOR for the
value of any unexpired term of this Lease, but shall nonetheless have the right, if any,
to claim and recover such value from the condemning authority.

B. Ifpart of the demised Leased Premises shall be acquired or condemned by use of the
power of eminent domain for any public or quasi-public purpose and if such partial
taking shall render the demised LEASED PREMISES unusable for the business of
LESSEE, in the sole judgment of LESSOR, it may terminate this Lease as of the date

3



10.

11.

12,

et N

title vests in the public body. LESSEE shall have no claim against LESSOR for the
value of any unexpired term of this Lease, but shall nonetheless have the right, if any,
to claim and recover such value from the condemning authority. If such partial taking
is not sufficiently extensive to render the demised LEASED PREMISES unusable for
the business of LESSEE, LESSOR may, at its option, restore the demised Leased
Premises to a condition comparable to its condition at the time of such condemnation
and the rentals shall be adjusted to take into account the loss suffered as a result of the
taking.

LESSOR'S Right of Entry: LESSOR shall have free access to the LEASED PREMISES

to examine or exhibit the same to prospective tenants or purchasers, to ascertain that

LESSEE is carrying out the terms, conditions and provisions hereof, and to make any
needful repairs or alterations of the LEASED PREMISES which said LESSOR may deem
necessary; provided, that such entry or repairs shall not unreasonably interfere with the |
conduct of LESSEE'S business.

Surrender of Possession: LESSEE shall, upon termination of this Lease by lapse of time

or otherwise, swrrender up and deliver the LEASED PREMISES and all improvements
thereon in as good order and repair as when first received, reasonable wear and use
thereof accepted.

Holding Over: In the event LESSEE remains in possession of the LEASED PREMISES
after the Initial Tenm of this Lease (including any extended term), they shall be deemed a
tenant from month to month only, at the monthly rental payment provided for in this
Lease and governed in all things except as to the duration of the term by the provisions of
this Lease.

LESSORS Remedies: If default be made in the payment of rent, or any part thereof, or in

LESSEE'S observance or performance of any of the terms, conditions or agreements
herein contained, LESSOR shall have the following remedies, provided that it has first
given LESSEE written notice specifying such default (other than the nonpayment of rent
as to which no notice shall be required) and LESSEE has failed to cure such default
within ten (10) days after receiving such notice:

A. LESSOR may, at its option, immediately terminate this Lease as fully as though the
term thereof had expired, by mailing of written notice to LESSEE, which shall be
immediately binding upon LESSEE; and LESSOR or its agents may reenter the LEASED
PREMISES, and LESSEE shall not thereby be released from the rent past due, or future
rent, or from payment of damages for the breach of this Lease by LESSEE, or for payment
of damages including reasonable fees for LESSOR'’S attorney for breach of this Lease by
LESSEE.



13.

14,

15.

16.
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B. LESSOR shall also have the option, without terminating this Lease, to re-let the
LEASED PRMISES for such term and at such rental and upon such other terms and
conditions as LESSOR, in its sole discretion, may deem advisable. In the event that the rent
received from such re-letting is less than the amount of rent agreed to be paid under this
Lease, then LESSEE shall pay to LESSOR any such deficiency. Such deficiency shall be
calculated and paid monthly. In addition, if repairs to the LEASED PREMISES and
advertising are necessary in order to re-let the LEASED PREMISES, LESSEE shall pay to
LESSOR the cost of said repairs and advertising.

C. LESSOR may use such other remedies as are available at law or in equity.

Waiver of Exemption: LESSEE hereby waives the right to claim any of their property as

exempt from execution, distress warrant or attachment, or exempt by any law from the
payment of debts, and all such property shall be held and considered subject to and
responsible for the payment of the money agreed to be paid by LESSEE, and for the
discharge of any liabilities created under this Lease.

Abandonment of the LEASED PREMISES: LESSEE shall not vacate or abandon the
LEASED PREMISES at any time during the term of this Lease; and if LESSEE shall
abandon, vacate or swrender the LEASED PREMISES, or be dispossessed by process of

law or otherwise, LESSOR may, at its option, exercise any or all of the remedies set forth
in Section 11, above.

Scheduling Use of the LEASED PREMISES: LESSEE is responsible for planning,
coordinating, organizing, and overseeing the activities of all groups visiting the LEASED
PREMISES.

Repairs and Capital Improvements: LESSOR shall, at their own expense, make all

repairs and capital improvements necessary to maintain the LEASED PREMISES ina
good state of repair. In the event LESSEE wishes to make any repairs or capital
improvements to the LEASED PREMISES, LESSEE must obtain written consent of
LESSOR if said repairs or capital improvement exceed $500.00. At this time a schedule
shall be prepared and agreed upon by LESSOR and LESSEE in writing for the
reimbursement to LESSEE of a portion of the cost of said repairs or capital improvements
in the event LESSOR terminates this Lease before any expiration date of the Lease.
LESSOR shall reimburse LESSEE, according to the agreed upon schedule, that portion of
the cost of repairs or capital improvements if due to LESSOR'S termination of said Lease,
unless such termination is due to LESSEE being in default of any terms of the Lease. All

repairs and capital improvements so made by LESSEE shall become part of the Real
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Property and shall remain and be surrendered with the LEASED PREMISES at the
termination of the lease. Any trade fixtures, equipment, furnishings and machinery
placed on the LEASED PREMISES by LESSEE as a part of the repairs, maintenance
or capital improvements for the LESSEE’S sole operations, may be removed by
LESSEE; provided, however, that at the time of such removal LESSEE has fully
complied with all of the terms of this Lease, and provided further, that LESSEE
shall repair at their expense, any damages to the LEASED PREMISES caused by

such removal.

Maintenance and Upkeep: LESSEE will ensure that all areas used by groups visiting
the LEASED PREMISES are kept clean and in good order after every use. LESSEE will
ensure that its groups do not leave any trash inside or outside the LEASED PREMISES.

LESSOR will be responsible for all interior and exterior maintenance and upkeep of the
LEASED PREMISES; including, but not limited to, lawn care, landscaping, parking lots,
painting, plumbing, electrical, HVAC, etc. (including graffiti removal). LESSEE
acknowledges that it has inspected/examined the property and determined that it is
suitable for its intended use.

Remodeling and New Equipment: LESSEE will maintain the LEASED PREMISES in

its current condition, with normal wear and tear expected. LESSEE will not modify the
facilities without the prior written consent of LESSOR. Facility upgrades, repairs, and
remodeling that would normally be considered fixtures once completed will become the
property of LESSOR. LESSOR will be responsible for the repair or replacement of any
and all equipment or appliances present at the time of rental. All kitchen equipment and
appliances purchased by LESSEE that can be removed easily (including but not limited
to: room window air conditioners, refrigerators, stoves, microwaves, etc.) will remain
LESSEE’S property; such equipment and appliances will be for the use of LESSEE and
their invited guests. All kitchen equipment and appliances already on the LEASED
PREMISES at the time of occupancy shall remain the property of the LESSOR; however,
such equipment and appliances will be for the use of LESSEE and their invited guests,
Utilities: LESSOR shall pay all utilities on the LEASED PREMISES (including,
but not limited to, electric, gas and water.) and keep utilities in force in their name

until this Lease is terminated by either party.
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Insurance: LESSEE shall procure and maintain, at its own cost, a Tenant or
Renter’s insurance policy, with a company approved by LESSOR, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld, issued by a licensed insurance company of the
LESSEE’s choice, in which policy LESSOR shall be a named Policy Holder. Said
policy shall insure against claims for bodily injury, death or property damage occurring
upon, in or about the LEASED PREMISES, and shall provide coverage’s of not less than
ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00) in respect to bodily injury or
death to any one person, and to the limit of not less than ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000.00) in respect to any one accident, and ONE HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00) for property damage. A duplicate copy of the
policy or certificate of such insurance shall be delivered to LESSOR within five (5) days
after execution of this Lease. Said policy shall include a provision where under the
insurance company shall be obligated to send to LESSOR notice of intention to cancel or
not renew the policy at least thirty (30) days prior to such cancellation or non-renewal._
Intended use: LESSEE agrees, it, nor any of its volunteers, groups, guests or invitees
will utilize the LEASED PREMISES or allow the use of the LEASED PREMISES for
any use or purpose which is materially and significantly contrary to the religious
teachings of the Roman Catholic Church. LESSOR shall have sole and absolute
diseretion as to the determination of whether any proposed use is materially and
significantly contrary to the religious teachings of the Roman Catholic Church. LESSEE
shall have the opportunity to make application to LESSOR to provide its opinion whether
the proposed use constitutes a violation of this section.

Default: Should either party be in default of any of its obligations hereunder the non-
defaulting party shall give written notice specifying the default claimed. If the default is
not cured / remedied within thirty (30) days, then the non-defaulting party may terminate
the Agreement.

Zoning and Governmental Compliance: LESSEE acknowledges they have inspected the

LEASED PREMISES, are aware of its condition and accepts same in "AS IS" condition.

LESSEE acknowledges that LESSOR makes no warranties of any kind regarding the
zoning of the LEASED PREMISES for use by LESSEE, and in the event a zoning change
is required, same shall be the sole responsibility of LESSEE. LESSEE further
acknowledges LESSOR makes no warranties regarding the LEASED PREMISES being in
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26,

27.

compliance with any federal, state, county or city code or building regulations, and if the
LEASED PREMISES must be brought into compliance by any of the aforesaid, same
shall be the sole cost and responsibility of the LESSEE or the LESSEE may cancel this
Agreement with ninety (90) days written notice to LESSOR.

Communication: All notices, demands and requests which may or must be given under

this Lease by either party to the other shall be in writing. All such notices, demands and

requests shall be sent by registered or certified mail to the following addresses:

LESSOR:

pLa M@MMQW
T P Eotirnen Qe 22
j@m//x 4 d‘c/ﬂ o 27/

LESSEE: X
3302 Q—Q&,qu“ e
s bt &, 4bal/
El ) By [ DuretEn

or to such other address or addresses as either party may, in writing, and by registered or

certified mail to each other, so direct.

Binding Effect: The covenants, conditions, warranties and agreements made and entered
into by the parties hereto shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, their
respective heirs, successors, representatives and assigns.

Waiver: The waiver by LESSOR of any breach of any term, covenant or condition herein
contained, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition for any
subsequent breach of the same, or any other term, covenant or condition contained herein.
The subsequent acceptance by LESSOR of rent hereunder shall not be deemed to be a
waiver of any preceding breach by LESSEE of any term, covenant or condition of this
Lease, regardless of LESSORS knowledge of such preceding breach at the time of
acceptance of such rent.

Warranty: LESSOR warrants and covenants that it is lawfully seized of the LEASED
PREMISES; that it has full right and power to lease same for the term hereof; that during
the time when LESSEE shall not be in default hereunder, LESSEE shall have quiet and
peaceful possession of the LEASED PREMISES.
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29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be interpreted under, and the laws that shall

apply, are the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and the proper venue for any
disagreement shall be Jefferson County, Kentucky.

Successors: This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their heirs, legal
representatives, successors or assigns of the parties herein.

Amendments: This Agreement may not be altered or amended unless agreed to in
writing by both parties herein.

Assignment: This interest of LESSEE may not be assigned, either in whole or in part,
without the prior written consent of LESSOR, however, said consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Severability: If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any
party where circumstances shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Agreement or the application of such term or provision of any party or
circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be
affected thereby each term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Construction and Survival: This Agreement is the complete Agreement between the

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, our signatures the day and year first above written.

LESSOR
ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF LOUISVILLE,
A CORPORATION SOLE,
BY: o7 W%
JOSEP([;? E.KURTZ, ¥D., PRESIDENT
PARTY OF THE FIRST PART
LESSEE

vir, iy Dot g

I J (/
BY: j&@m@m& YQ , wa_\ﬂ_
TITLE: T eudwd, Dt i

PARTY OF THE SECOND PART




ADDENDUM TO LEAS.

PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE: LESSEE shafl maintain public fiability insurance in the amount
of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for the duration in which LESSEE rents or
uses PARISH property and name PARISH as an additional insured on such policy of insurance. U is
further agreed that LESSEE agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the PARISH against
and from any claim or cause of action arising out of or from any negligence or other actionable fault
caused by LESSEE or its employees, agents, members or officers.

FIRE DAMAGE INSURANCE: LESSEE shall maintain fire damage insurance (fire legal liability)

- for the term of this lease. LESSEE agrees to maintain fire damage coverage in the minimum amount of

two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000),

WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE: LESSEE shall maintain worker's compensation
insurance as required by law.

ADDITIONAL INSURED: LESSEE will name the PARISH as an additional insured on its public
liability insurance policy for the duration of LESSEE’S renting or using PARISH property for claims arising
out of LESSEE'S operations or made by LESSEE'S employees, agents, students, guests, customers or
invitees. LESSEE must verify that its insurance policy is primary in the event of a covered claim or cause
of action against PARISH. LESSEE wiil provide proof to PARISH that the insurance requirements have
been met as outlined in this contract. If and only if LESSEE fails to fulfill the insurance requirements
contained in this addendum, then LESSEE agress o defend, hold harmless and indemnify the PARISH
against and from any claim or cause of action arising out of LESSEE’S operations or any ¢laim or cause
of action which is brought against PARISH by LESSEE, its employees, agents, students, guests,
customers, invitees which is alleged against the PARISH, even if such claim or cause of action arose from
the negligence of PARISH, its employses or volunesrs, or the negligence of any other individual or
organization.

INSPECTION BY THE PARISH: PARISH may at any and all reasonable times enter premises
leased to LESSEE for inspection purposes. .

NO WAIVER OF SUBROGATION: PARISH does not waive any rights of recovery against the
LESSEE for damagss that are coverad by the PARISH'S property insurance coverage. LESSEE and
PARISH agree that this addendum overrides any and all portions of previous agreements betwesen
LESSEE and PARISH that contain language in contradiction with this contract.

SEVERABILITY PROVISION: If any paragraph of this Addendum to Lease is desmed or is
determined to be in conflict with local or state or national statutes, both LESSEE and PARISH agree that
the portion of the Addendum te Lease which is in conflict with the statute will be stricken from the
Addendum to Lease with the remainder of the Addendum to Leasa remaining binding for both parties.

PARISH:

ESSEE:
' W%ﬂww Impaenlofe foask oF [ary

(PARISH is understood 1o include the VA

Arch/Diocese of Z__ﬂ_tq 13v/iiLK )

Jtddand Rl W,

/NAME NAWE

H%&um&@ (g (/.2.//,2 //r,

DATE 4 DATE

START DATE OF LEASE (Understood to be date signed if left blank}:

Instruction to PARISH (PARISH Use Only): This Addendum to Lease stands on its own as a legal
contract between PARISH and LESSEE should this addendumn not be incorporated or atiached 1o &
Jease.

LEASE {5/01)



ADDENDUM TO LEASE

1. It is understood that the LESSEE should keep a current record of the possessor of all
keys that allow access to the church property and advise the LESSOR of such.

2. Any changes to the dates on the lease agreement by either the LESSOR or the
LESSEE will be communicated to the other party with sufficient advance notice, so
that proper adjustment and accommodations may be madg for everyone concerned.

LESSEE: PARISH:

(s ity s Lomnascolots fiac) 4t Fuy

BY: BY:
Sdkond Rullte Qi £ fit
/' NAME | NAME

1 Fls Tole 2/l

DATE ‘ DATE




Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

- W=9

(Rev. December 2014}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on thijiine; do not leave this line blank.
W/ R

ey ot Dvom Corep CUuved AV feim shtule TN

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:

D C Corporation D S Corporation L—_| Partnership [:] Trust/estate

D individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, =S corporation, P=partnership) »
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for
the tax classification of the single-memberﬁner.

D Other (see instructions) > A}U f'\/f‘ O ./il + @/ Ca:__.
A, Chdumn cu

5_Address (ngmber,;t‘reet, and apt. or suite no.}
6 City, state, and ZIP code
3

i b | L
LoJidvil & EW To .y LLo2/]
] T

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Print or type
See Specific instructions on page 2.

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

Requester's name and address (optional)

-

List account number(s) here (optional

IETdN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Social security number ]
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a \ ‘

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta ]
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter.

I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no fonger subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends. you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

A

S'gn Signature of

S
7 () Lo 0 R Vs
S i P . y L“\' t —/‘ P :.._‘

Here U.S. person » "/f;_(;\x_'/(.- \LL";\ (> } \ (Jb /</(Lf(.,_~

i

Date > ] IZL/Z@(@

/.
General Instruétions

Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments, information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such
as iegisiation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw8.

Purpose of Form

An individua! or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you. or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

¢ Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

+ Farm 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

+ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

]

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1088-T
(tuition)
* Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of

any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CUTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017
And Independent Auditor’s Report
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CHARLES ALEXANDER HI
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
930 E. BROADWAY
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40204

To the Board of Directors
River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.
Louisville, KY 40211

| have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts
Institute, Inc. (the “Organization”) as of June 30, 2017 and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my

audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. as of June 30, 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

August 30, 2017

A e S

Charles Alexander lif, CPA
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP. CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

ASSETS

CASH-BANK
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITES

NET ASSESTS
Unrestricted

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2017

S 10,904
39,210

1,800

48,314

S MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



PIVER CITY DRUM CORP. ARTS INSTUTUTE, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

REVENUES GAINS AND Permanently
OTHER SUPPORT Unrestricted Restricted
GRANTS S 533,833
PROGRAM SERVICE 89,526 -
DUES 11,081

FUND-RAISER 3,030

TOTAL INCOME 103,637 33,833
EXPENSES

SALARIES & PAYROLL TAXES - 5,530
VEHICLE 4,576
CONTRCT LABOR 13,590 9,600
SUPPLIES 47,795 14,127
ACCOUNTING 3,080 -
OFFICE EXPENSE 7,898 -
UTILITIES 3,341 -
INSURANCE 5,866 -
TRAVEL 26,079 -
BANK CHARGES 572 -
EDUCATIONAL 150 -
RENT 7,140 -
TOTAL EXPENSES 115,511 33,833
NET INCOME (LOSS) (11,874) -0-
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 58.905 -0-
NET ASSETS AT END OF YE£R S$47,031 -0-

SEE NOTES 7O FINACNCIAL STATEMENTS
3

Total

$33,833
89,526
11,081

3,030

137,470

5,530
4,576
23,190
61,922
3,080
7,898
3,341
5,866
26,079
572
150

7,140

149,344

(11,874)
58,905
$47,031



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP. ARTS INSTITURE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash used in operating‘
activities:

Decrease in accounts payable
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTHVITIES:

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
END OF YEAR

See Notes to Financial Statemenis

K3

$(11,874)

778
(11,096)

-0-
-0-
(11,096)

22,000

§ 10,904



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP. CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

e

1. ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE

River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. {the “Organization”) is a not-for-profit
organization devoted to the performing arts. A major portion of its funding is from
individual contributions and fees collected from members and services rendered.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Presentation- the financial statements are presented on the basis of
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents- For financial statement purposes, the Organization
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments- Investments are carried at market value or appraised value, and
realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statement of activities.
Capital Assets- Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Revenue Recognition- Contributions are recognized as revenue when they are
received or unconditionally pledged.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be

used.

of services shall be recognized if the services received (a) create or
izl essets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by
sing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not

Contributions
enhance nonf

provided oy doaztion.



RIVER CITY DRU CORP. CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2017

The costs of providing programmed other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Acc{ordingly, certain costs have been
allocated to the programs and supporting services that are benefited.

Income Taxes- Thebrganization is a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501 ¢ (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Use of Estimates- The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

0530367

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

2/4/2002

2/4/2002

6/28/2017

3308 CHAUNCEY AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40211

ED WHITE
4031 PARTHENIA AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40215

Edward White
Albert Shumake
Gola Busby

Aja Nkrumah

Raynard WHITE
AKILAHMANH LCARL

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ShjveSsuyzrsijj12hn5tz3))/defauIt.aspx?path=ﬁsearch&id=0530367&ct=09&cs=99999

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Annual Report

ED WHITE

ADRIANNA THORNTON-CLARK

ZAMBIA NKRUMAH
ED WHITE

6/28/2017

Annual Report Amendment 7/27/2016

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Registered Agent

name/address change

Annual Report

6/28/2016
6/17/2015
6/22/2014

6/10/2013 1:17:08 PM
6/10/2013

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing

Annual report

Amendment to annual report

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report
Annual report

Annual report
Annual report

Add

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

6/29/2012
3/23/2011
5/27/2010
3/3/2009
6/26/2008
6/27/2007
4/4/2006
6/9/2005
9/12/2003
9/12/2003
2/4/2002

File Date
6/28/2017
4:53:40 PM

7/27/2016
12:28:56 PM

6/28/2016
7:11:09 PM

6/17/2015
9:46:41 AM

6/22/2014
6:31:07 PM

6/10/2013
1:28:42 PM

6/10/2013
1:17:08 PM

6/29/2012
12:11:34 PM

3/23/2011
2:24:19 PM

5/27/2010
8:34:03 AM
3/3/2009
1:28:34 PM

6/26/2008
9:05:08 AM

6/27/2007
4:31:53 PM

4/4/2006
8:21:06 AM
6/9/2005
6/28/2004
2:22:24 PM
6/27/2003
9:50:21 AM
2/4/2002
2:00:33 PM

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
6 pages

Effective Date

6/28/2017
4:53:40 PM

7/27/2016
12:28:56 PM

6/28/2016
7:11:09 PM

6/17/2015
9:46:41 AM

6/22/2014
6:31:07 PM

6/10/2013
1:28:42 PM

6/10/2013
1:17:08 PM

6/29/2012
12:11:34 PM

3/23/2011
5/27/2010
3/3/2009

6/26/2008

6/27/2007
4:31:53 PM

4/4/2006
6/9/2005
6/28/2004

6/27/2003

2/4/2002

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(5hjve5suyzrszgjj12hn5tz3))/default. aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0530367 &ct=09&cs=99999
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